

Contents

Administration and Management	3
Agriculture	9
Allied Health Sciences	13
Architecture	15
Arts	15
Basic Medical Sciences	20
Communication and Media Studies	22
Computing	23
Education	26
Engineering/Technology	34
Environmental Sciences	38
Law	
Medicine and Dentistry	42
Pharmaceutical Sciences	
Sciences	47
Social Sciences	60
Veterinary Medicine	65

Administration and Management

ABDULLAHI Rabi Ahmed: Rabi Ahmed Abdullahi is an Assistant Chief Finance Officer in the directorate of finance and accounts at the National Universities Commission. She had her higher education at the University of Abuja where she obtained her Bachelor's degree in 2004 in accounting, followed by Masters in Business Administration (MBA) in 2010 at University of Sunderland United Kingdom. She has a diploma in information technology and applications, she has professional membership of the Association of National Accountants of Nigeria (ANAN), Chartered Institute of Treasury Management (CITM), and Chartered Institute of Finance and Control of Nigeria (CIFN). She has work experience with the Africa centres of excellence (ACE) World Bank funded project, and currently with the Sustainable procurement environmental and social standards enhancement (SPESSE) Project at the National Universities Commission. **Email:** rabiaytee@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347063061080.

ABIAKAM Chinwe: Chinwe V. P. Abiakam is a seasoned educational planner, administrator and leader with over 11 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education from Abia State University, Obafemi Awolowo University and Nile University of Nigeria and specialised trainings at the National Institute of Education, Nanyang University, Singapore and National University of Educational Planning and Administration, Delhi, India amongst others.. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in all fields especially English and Litrary studies, Business Administration, Management Sciences, Communications and Sciences. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. Certified 1stvictoriouschinwe@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348037579372

AGBAJI Stella: Agbaji E. Stella is a staff of the National Universities Commission for over eight years. A graduate of public administration from the nasarawa state university keffi. She is trained to conduct and supervise on accreditation process in the Nigeria Universities system. **Email:** Capel20012001@yahoo.com. **Telephone:**+2348099452531.

AKINTOYE Rufus: Rufus Ishola Akintoye is a professor of accounting and strategic financial management with 17 years experience in the industry before moving to academic where he has spent 19 years. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria, University of Calabar Nigeria, University of Cape Town, South Africa and Charisma University, Uk and holds MSc,MBA,PhD(financial management) and PhD(accounting) degrees. He is a fellow of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria(fca), Chartered Institute of Taxation(fcti), Institute of Management-Chartered(fnim). He has served and still serving as a member and chairman of the University MSc and PhD clearing house(quality assurance) committee to date. He has received training in the conduct of programme and institutional accreditation including open and distance learning programmes. **Email:** irakintoye@yahoo.com. **Tel:** +2348035369293.

ALABAR Timothy: Timothy T. Alabar is a professor of marketing with over twenty years of teaching in core marketing and management areas in the university. He had his higher education at Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria and Benue State University, Makurdi all in Nigeria. Is a fellow of Institute of Policy Management Development, Institute of Corporate Administration of Nigeria; member, International Research and Development Institute, Nigerian Institute of Management,

National Institute of Marketing of Nigeria and a registered marketer. He also holds some appointments in the university system like director, Centre for Entrepreneurship Studies, Head, Department of Business Management, Managing Director, Consultancy Services and Dean, faculty of Management Sciences. He has been involved in programme resource verification and accreditation in Nigerian universities. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Programme and Institutional Accreditor. **Email:** alabar2006@gmail.com & alabar2006@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348065313110 & +2348070666616.

AMADI Eric: Eric C. Amadi is a professor of educational management and planning with over 16 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Port Harcourt, Nigeria and specialised training at the University of Calaber, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in english education, educational management and planning, and educational administration. He has also received training in the institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** amadi.eric@ust.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2348035452254.

AUDU Mustapha: Mustapha Audu is a graduate of University of Maiduguri Borno State, he graduated in 2007 and obtained his first Bachelor's degree in sociology and anthropology. He is currently working with the National Universities Commission (NUC) as a Principal Accreditation Officer with nine years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation, he served as a secretary to various accreditation panel teams over the years. He has also received an extensive training on Fudamentals of Accreditation from the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) and enrolled in the database of Certified Accreditors. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** mustyuc@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348069092084.

AWUSA Peter Ewa: Peter E. Awusa is a certified management consultant and specialist with global eminence. He is an astute academic of accounting and finance with over 15 years' experience in teaching, quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at Federal University of Technology Yola; Adamawa State University Mubi; Nasarawa State University Keffi, Nigeria and specialised training at London Graduate School, United Kingdom. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in accounting and finance. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. Also, he is a certified quality assurance professional by National Universities Commission Nigeria, Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education. **Email:** awusapee@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348067742773.

BABALOLA Wasiu: Wasiu A. Babalola is a professor of hotel management and tourism. He had his higher education at the Ambrose Alli University, Ekpoma, Nigeria, the Sherwood University, CA, USA and the Charisma University, Turks and Caicos Islands, British West Indies. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in hospitality and tourism education, management education and forensic accounting education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** hospitalitybabalola@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348121123456.

CHIGBO-ICHU Stella: Chigbo-Ichu Stella is a Principal officer at National Universities Commission, Maitama Abuja. She had her master's degree in Public Administration from the University of Calabar, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in all disciplines. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. **Email:** nwanky4mee@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348033861688.

EIYA Ofiafoh: Ofiafoh Eiya is a professor of accounting and taxation with over 5 years experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Benin, Nigeria and professional trainings at the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (ICAN) and Chartered Institute of Taxation of Nigeria (CITN). He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in accounting, taxation and management sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the National Universities Commission Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ofiafoheiya@yahoo.com **Telephone:** 08127493055.

ETU Chigbogu: Chigbogu Etu is a chartered accountant with over 10 years experience in accreditation in management and administration disciplines at the National Universities Commission in Abuja, Nigeria. He had his higher education at the University of Abuja and a master of science degree in accounting and finance from the Nassarawa state university, Keffi. He is an associate of the institute of chartered accountants of Nigeria (ICAN). He has also received training in the conduct of programme and institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the Virtual Institute for capacity building in higher education (VICBHE). **Email:** ecopeace2020@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348057044808.

GARBA Abubakar Salisu: Abubakar S. Garba is an associate professor of entrepreneurship and strategic management. He was educated at both Nigeria and Malaysia and has experience of over 20 years of teaching and research in tertiary institutions. Dr Garba was also trained to conduct institutional and programme accreditation in management and entrepreneurship. He was certified in 2021 by Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditors for programme and Institutional Accreditations. **Email:** abubakarsq@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348024378361.

GBADEYAN Rotimi: Rotimi A. Gbadeyan is a professor of marketing at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria. He holds BSc Hons in business administration(Finance) and a master of business administration from Ahmadu Bello University Zaria. He had his MSc management science and PhD (business administration) at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria. He has over 23 years of teaching and research experience cutting across three Universities in Nigeria, Ghana and Sierra Leone. He has 97 publications both in national and internationally recognized journals. He had supervised 12 PhD theses and serves as external examiner/ assessor to various Polytechnics and Universities in Nigeria and Ghana. **Email:** profayogbadeyan@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348035755875.

ISIAKA Sulu: Sulu Babaita ISIAKA is a Professor of Business Administration. He has been lecturing in a higher Institution since 1997. He had his Bachelor, Master, and PhD degrees at University of Ilorin, Ilorin. Nigeria. He has received training in the conduct of both programme and institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** babaita@unilorin.edu.ng; sibyaka@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348035842828.

MADU Happiness Ozich: Madu, Happiness Ozichi, is a staff of the National Universities Commission for the past 11 years. A graduate of Business Administration from the University of Abuja, Gwagwalada FCT. She is trained to conduct and supervise accreditation process in the Nigeria university system. **Email:** luvehappiness@gmail.com **Telephone** +2348032899272.

NDAYISHIMIYE Richard: Richard Ndayishimiye is an assistant lecturer of management science with over 5 years' experience in human resource and health services management. He had his higher education at the African Centre of Higher Studies of Management, Senegal and specialised training in quality assurance in higher education at the National Open University of Nigeria (NOUN). He is trained to conduct programme and institutional accreditation in higher education institutions. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** richard ndayishimiye@yahoo.fr. **Telephone:** +25779962361.

NWACHUKWU Charles Ikechukwu: Charles I. Nwachukwu is a distinguished academician in the field of Accounting, Forensic Accounting and Finance with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Michael Okpara University of Agriculture, Umudike, Abia State, Nigeria where he obtained his Bachelor's degree in Accounting, followed by Master's degree in Forensic Audit and Accounting at the University of South Wales, United Kingdom. He is an Accountant by profession, a Certified National Accountant (CNA). He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in Accounting, Forensic Accounting, Banking & Finance and Economics. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Arica) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** charless07k@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348067170257, +447883385236.

NWAMUO Chris: Chris U. Nwamuo is a principal personnel officer in the national universities commission with over 6 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Calabar, Nigeria, Edinburgh Napier University, Scotland and specialised training at Oxford University in Organizational Change Management. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in sociology and human resource management. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** che.nwamuo@yahoo.ca. **Telephone:** +234907712769

NWIDOBIE Barine Michael: Barine Michael Nwidobie is an associate professor in the Department of Accounting, Finance and Taxation at Caleb University Lagos. He is also the Ag. Director of Academic Planning of the university. He obtained his BSc Accounting from University of Port Harcourt, Master in Business Administration from University of Ado Ekiti, MSc in Economics from Lagos State University, and PhD Accounting (Finance) specializing in corporate finance. He is a fellow of both the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria and the Chartered Institute of Taxation of Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in accounting, finance and taxation. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** barine.nwidobie@calebuniversity.edu.ng and barinenwidobie@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348035806760.

OBAMUYI Tomola Marshal: Tomola M. Obamuyi is a professor of finance, entrepreneurship and management at the Federal University of Technology, Akure (FUTA), Nigeria. He has his higher education at the Ondo State University, Ado-Ekiti, University of Lagos, and Federal University of Technology, Akure, Nigeria. He earned a certificate in financial technology at the New York University Stern School of Business. He was the Dean, School of Management Technology, and Director, University Advancement Centre, FUTA. He has conducted programme accreditation/resource verification by the National Universities Commission in finance, entrepreneurship and business administration for more than 6 years. He was appointed chairperson/subject expert of the review panel for National Council for Higher Education for business management in Namibia. He was awarded the "best professor of banking and finance in Africa for 2015" by the Africa Education Leadership Awards, Mauritius. tmobamuyi@futa.edu.ng; tomolaobamuyi@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +234 805 350 0258; +234 803 373 9655.

OKAFOR Gloria: Gloria O. Okafor is a professor of accounting with over 17 years' experience in accounting lecturing and research. She had her higher education at Nnamdi Azikiwe University, Awka, Nigeria and had qualified as a chartered accountant under the institute of chartered accountants of Nigeria (ICAN). She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in administration and management courses. She has also received training to conduct institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the NUC-NOUN Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** go.okafor@unizik.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348038676966.

OKPEKU Omoh: Omoh Okpeku is a staff of the National Universities commission. A graduate of Psychology from Obafemi Awolowo University Ile-ife, she also has a master in Human resource management from Coventry University. She is a member of the Chartered institute of personnel and development (CIPD).Email: omohbenita@gmail.com Telephone: +2348060264806.

OMOROGBE Comfort: Comfort E. Omorogbe is a professor of accounting with 8 years experience in quality assurance, as a quality assurance desk officer and director of academic planning. She had her higher education in University of Lagos, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct accreditation in administration and management. She has also participated in ODL accreditation. **Email:** comfort.omorogbe@crawforduniversity.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2347033694199

ONUOHA Luke: Luke N. Onuoha is a professor of accounting and management sciences with over 21 years experience in higher education administration. He had his higher education at Babcock University, Ilishan Remo, and Olabisi Onabanjo University, Ago Iwoye, Nigeria and specialized training at Aston University, Birmingham, UK, where he obtained the professional degree of business administration (DBA) with emphasis in accounting and finance. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in administration and management. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** Lkonu@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348034023357.

OPARA Ihuoma Ann: Opara, Ihuoma Ann, a graduate of the University of Ibadan (B.Sc., Food Technology) and the University of Lagos (MBA). She is currently the compliance officer of Pan-Atlantic university, her office has the mandate to ensure quality assurance in the university's operations by the assessment of departmental compliance to University set standards. She is a

team player with leadership, interpersonal, analytical, critical thinking skills, teaching and oral communication skills. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **E-mail:** appara@pau.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2347035926128.

OWOLABL Sunday: Sunday A.Owolabi is a distinguished professor of accounting and corporate governance with over 20 year's experience on quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at Obafemi Awolowo University, University of Lagos and Babcock University respectively. He is trained to conductprogramme accreditation in accounting, finance and corporate governance. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation(Africa) and the Africa Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** owolabis@babcock.edu.ng. . **Telephone:** +2348034097016.

SALAWU Rafiu Oyesola: Rafiu Oyesola Salawu is a professor of accounting with over 8 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Obafemi Awolowo University and the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. He is a professional chartered accountant. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in accounting, finance and management. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** osalawu02@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +2348033795887.

SULAIMAN Aliyu Kantudu: Aliyu S. Kantudu is a professor of accounting and finance with over 13 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Bayero University, Kano and Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in administration and management. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** aliskantudu@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348065057211.

SULEIMAN Dije Muhammad: Dije M. Suleiman (Mrs) is a professor of accounting and finance with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the Bayero University, Kano, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in administration and management. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** muhammaddije@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348062342006.

TANKO Muhammad: Muhammad Tanko is a distinguished professor of accounting and finance with over 10 years experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at Bayero University Kano, Nigeria and specialized training at the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria, Lagos. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in accounting and finance. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the Africa Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** muhdtanko@kasu.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348077262667.

UMAR Fatima: Fatima Umar is a senior officer at National Universities Commission with over 10 years experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at Bayero University Kano postgraduate diploma and Master's in business administration at Nasarawa State University Keffi, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation and institutional accreditation at National Universities Commission Abuja, Nigeria. She was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICHBE) as a certified Accreditor for programme and Institutional accreditation. **Email:** didosky11@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033344512.

VADAKKI VEETIL Ajith Kumar: Ajith Kumar is a professor in Management and has more than 25 years of teaching and administrative experience in the field of Business Management. He is currently working as Vice Chancellor Skyline University Nigeria. Prior to this he was Dean for School of Business in Skyline University College, Sharjah, UAE. He has worked with Symbiosis International University and ICFAI in India. **Email:** vc@sun.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2349087560002.

YEYE Olufemi: Olufemi Yeye is a deputy director in the directorate of finance and accounts at the National Universities Commission, Abuja with over 20 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Jos, Jos where he obtained a B.Sc. degree in accounting in 1988 followed by Master's in accounting at the University of Lagos, Akoka in 2012. He is currently a doctoral research student in the department of accountancy at the Nnamdi Azikiwe University, Awka. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in accounting, administration and management programmes. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** femiyeye@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348032305159.

Agriculture

ABDULWAHAB Farouk Shehu: Farouk S. Abdulwahab is a scholar of agriculture with specialisation in agricultural extension and rural sociology with over 10 years' experience of quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Maiduguri and Ahmadu Bello University Zaria all in Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in general agriculture. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** husnamuaf@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348033078620.

ACHOR Lauretta: Lauretta Nnenna Achor is a university academic planner and manager with over 33 years' experience. She had her first and second degrees at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. Having worked with the National Universities Commission (NUC), she had the opportunity of receiving higher training in academic planning, accreditation and entrepreneurship education which prepared her for several representations of the Commission including programme and institutional accreditation exercises in Nigerian Universities. She served as member/Secretary, Presidential Visitation Panels (Bayero University, Kano; 2005-2010) and (Federal University of Technology, Akure; 2011-2015 and 2016-2020). **Email:** calaunus@yahoo.com **Telephone**: +2348033244486.

ADENIJI Oluwayemisi: Oluwayemisi Adeniji is a trained Animal Scientist with over 12 years of experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at Ladoke Akintola University of Technology Ogbomoso and a master's degree from the University of Ibadan, Nigeria with specialization in Animal Breeding and Genetics. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in animal science. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** yemisi104@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348161608431.

AJIBEFUN Igbekele: Igbekele A. Ajibefun is a professor of agricultural economics, with over 15 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Federal University of Technology Akure, Nigeria and the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in agricultural economics. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** iaajibefun@futa.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2349020108327.

AYANLAJA Samson: Samson A. Ayanlaja is a professor of agriculture, with over 15 years of quality assurance and accreditation as head of higher institution. He has higher education at university of Reading, England and specialized training at Institute of agricultural research and training, Bet Dagan, Israel, and meteorological training center Tel Aviv, Israel, in soil science and irrigation agronomy. He has recently received training in the conduct of Institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ayanlaja@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +2348035818620, +26774823725.

BABAYODE Alimot Funmilola: Alimot F. Babayode is principal accreditation officer in the Directorate of Accreditation, National Universities Commission with over nine years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta (B.Sc) and University of Ibadan(M.Sc), Nigeria. She is trained to coordinate and conduct programme accreditation in all disciplines. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. **Email:** limotbabs@yahoo.co.uk afbabayode@nuc.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348034659783

BUTSWAT Isaac: Isaac S. Butswat is a professor of animal science with over 19 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University Zaria and specialised at the Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University Bauchi in the area of animal reproductive physiology. He had his post-doctoral experience in the University of Wales, Bangor, United Kingdom, 1994/1995. He obtained postgraduate diploma in Distance Education at National Open University of Nigeria, 2016. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in agriculture, animal science and environmental physiology. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email**: butswat@yahoo.com. **Telephone**: +2348065992216

EFFIONG Itoro: Itoro Effiong is a bachelor's degree holder in home economics with over 11 years experience in accreditation and quality assurance. She had her higher education at the University of Uyo, Nigeria and specialized training in Nigeria Teachers Institute. She is trained to conduct

programme accreditation in home economics/science, food science and nutrition and agricultural science. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She is certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accredition. **Email:** itynora@yahoo.com **Telephone:** +2348032611139.

IBRAHIM Hassan Ishaq: Hassan Ishaq Ibrahim is a distinguished professor of agricultural economics with over 15 years experience in university education. He had his first degree in agriculture from Ahmadu Bello University Zaria followed by a master's degree in agricultural economics from the same institution. He obtained a PhD in agricultural economics from the University of Ilorin, Nigeria. He was formally head of department and deputy director, academic planning and quality assurance at Federal University Dutsin-Ma. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in agriculture and agricultural economics. He has also received training on institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021as an Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation by the virtual institute for capacity building in higher education. **Email:** hibrahim@fudutsinma.edu.ng, hassanishaqibrahim@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348036980580.

IGBASAN Francis: Francis Igbasan is a professor of animal science with over 8 years experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Federal University of Technology, Akure, University of Ibadan, Nigeria and University of Manitoba, Winnipeg, Canada. He was former Director of academic planning and quality assurance. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in animal science and any field in agriculture. He has received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** francisigbasan@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348034736991.

IJUDIGAL Saraya: Ijudigal Saraya had her higher education at University of Maiduguri, Nigeria where she obtained her bachelor's degree in agricultural education in 2006. She joined the service of National Universities Commission in 2010 as trainee officer II and now principal research officer in the Directorate of Research Innovation and Information Technology. She was certified in 2021 by Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** talk2saraya@gmail.com. **Telephone**: +2348065360918.

ISHAQ Hassan: Hassan I. Ibrahim is professor of agricultural economics with over 15 years' of university experience. He had his higher education at Ahmadu Bello University Zaria and University of Ilorin, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in agriculture and agricultural economics.. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** hibrahim@fudutsinma.edu.ng, hassanishagibrahim@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348036980580.

KOLO Reuben: Reuben J Kolo is a Professor of Water Resources, Aquaculture and Fisheries Technology with over 12 years' experience in accreditation. He had his higher education in University of Ibadan and Federal University of Technology, Minna, Nigeria. He is trained in programme and institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditorr for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** reubenjiyakolo@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348036585931.

MADUKWE Michael: Michael C. Madukwe is a professor of agricultural extension, with over 12 years' experience in accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Nigeria. He has received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** michael.madukwe@unn.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2348037006968.

MAISULE Suleman: Maisule Suleman, is a graduate and a master degree holder with over 10 years experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Maiduguri, Nigeria and the National Open University of Nigeria (NOUN). He was appointed to the services of the National Universities Commision, Nigeria (NUC) in 2010 where he was trained to conduct inspection and monitoring, programme and institutional accreditation. Maisule, was a participant at the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education(VICBHE) where he was trained on the Theory, Practice and Current Development in Quality Assurance in Higher Education and also on the Fundamentals of Accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** and sulemanbiu@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348035971045.

OGUNSOLA Kayode Ezekiel: Kayode E. Ogunsola is an associate professor of plant genetics and biotechnology with over 20 years' experience in agricultural and biological sciences with the Federal Ministry of Agriculture and Rural Development. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and professional trainings at The Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Rehovot, Israel and Colorado State University, Colorado State, USA. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in agricultural science, biology and Biotechnology. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** Kayodeogunsola@yahoo.co.uk **Telephone:** +2348033950697.

OMOTESHO Olubunmi Abayomi: Olubunmi A. Omotesho is a professor of agricultural economics with over 20 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in agricultural economics, resource economics and farm management. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** olubunmi@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348033510678.

PILLAH Victoria: Victoria T . Pillah holds a phd in Animal Nutrition . She has being in the service of NUC for the past 27 years. she had her higher education at the Usmanu Danfodio University sokoto and University of Agriculture makurdi. of the 27 years she has worked as an academic planner and has participated in accreditation exercise in almost all the universities in Nigeria. she is currently a deputy director and head of Programme Planning at the Nuc, she has 3 publications to her name and a book to her credit. she received additional training in quality assurance in VICBHE module 1 with a distinction and has just cliched a distinction again in module 2 training as a global accreditor. **Email:** pillahv@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348060863546

RAJI Bashiru: Bashiru A. Raji is a professor of soil science with over 18 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria and specialised training at the International Institute of Aerospace and Earth

Sciences, Enschede The Netherlands. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in agriculture and soil science. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** rajibash2009@gmail.com. Telephone: +2348037033205.

TUKURA Chinweogo: Chinweogo C. Tukura is an animal science expert with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Benin, Benin City Nigeria. She had master and doctorate degrees at the Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in agriculture. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ogoochinwe@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348032899544.

YUSUF Abdulhameed Umar: Abdulhameed U. Yusuf is a professor of Agricultural Entomolgy. He has participated in a number of programme accreditation in Nigerian universities. He had his higher education at Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University, Bauchi, Nigeria. He was trained in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education, Nigeria as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** abdulhameedy@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348029172888.

Allied Health Sciences

ABIA-BASSEY Lydia: Lydia N. Abia-Bassey is a professor of medical microbiology with more than 35 years working experience as a teacher/researcher and over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Port Harcourt, Nigeria and specialised training at the University of Calabar, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in medical laboratory science, and microbiology. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the Africa Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** lydabiab@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +2348033707301.

ADEJUMO Prisca: Prisca O. ADEJUMO is a distinguished professor of nursing with over 30 years' experience, and has been involved in accreditation of medical science programmes including nursing, medicine, anatomy, physiotherapy, medical laboratory science, anatomy, physiology and so on since 2012. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and specialized training at College of Nursing, University of Iowa and the University of Chicago, USA. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in nursing and other basic medical science disciplines. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and institutional Accreditation. **Email:** bisiandbayo@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033923260.

BABA Marycelin: Marycelin Mandu Baba is a distinguished professor of Medical Virology with over 30 years' experience in Medical Laboratory Science practice (Virology). She had M. Sc and PhD Medical Virology in University of Ibadan, Nigeria. She also obtained Master's degree in Health

Planning and Management in University of Maiduguri. She was certified as a Medical Laboratory Science Scientist in Virology by Medical Laboratory Science Council of Nigeria (AMLSCN) in 1986. Presently, she is Fellow of West African Postgraduate College of Medical Laboratory Science and a member of Board of Fellows in Medical Laboratory Science, Nigeria. She is the Director of World Health Organization Polio Laboratory, University of Maiduguri Teaching Hospital, Maiduguri, Nigeria. She developed Medical Laboratory Science department from inception in 2003 till 2012 after graduating four sets of graduates in different disciplines of the profession. **Email:** marycelinb@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348023812573.

BABA Marycelin: Marycelin Mandu Baba is a professor of Medical Virology with over 30 years' experience in Medical Laboratory Science practice (Virology). She had M. Sc and PhD Medical Virology in University of Ibadan, Nigeria. She also obtained Master's degree in Health Planning and Management in University of Maiduguri. She was certified as a Medical Laboratory Science Scientist in Virology by Medical Laboratory Science Council of Nigeria (AMLSCN) in 1986. Presently, she is Fellow of West African Postgraduate College of Medical Laboratory Science and a member of Board of Fellows in Medical Laboratory Science, Nigeria. She is the Director of World Health Organization Polio Laboratory, University of Maiduguri Teaching Hospital, Maiduguri, Nigeria. She developed Medical Laboratory Science department from inception in 2003 till 2012 after graduating four sets of graduates in different disciplines of the profession. **Email:** marycelinb@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348023812573.

DAHIRU Jamila: Jamila A. Dahiru is a principal academic planning officer at the National Universities Commission with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria and the University of Salford, United Kingdom. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry, public health and environmental health. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** jadahiru@nuc.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2348036232223.

JOHN Mildred: Mildred John is professor of nursing science, with sixteen years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation in nursing and other health disciplines. She had her education at the University of Ibadan, and University of Calabar, and is also a graduate of the prestigious Global Nursing Leadership Institute of International Council of Nurses. Mildred has received training in the conduct of programme and institutional accreditation, and was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education VICBHE as a Certified Accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation. **Email:** miljohn2k@yahoo.com; **Telephone:** +2348037178881.

MUSTAPHA Yakanumbu: Mustapha Yakanumbu is a bachelor of science in biochemistry with over 7 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Maiduguri, Nigeria and specialised training at Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE). She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry, chemistry and mathematics. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICHBE) as a Certified Accreditors for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** yakanumbutatabe2013@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348030668814.

USORO Chinyere: Chinyere A.O Usoro is a professor of chemical pathology with special interest in immunotoxicology in the University of Calabar, Nigeria. She had her higher education at the University of Calabar where she obtained her Bachelor's and Master's degrees. Subsequently, she obtained her PhD from the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in medical laboratory science and chemical pathology. She has also received training

in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** chioparausoro@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348037079538.

Architecture

QURIX William Barnabas: William Barnabas Qurix is a professor of architecture with over 12 years of experience in accreditation. He had hishigher education in Ahmadu Bello University Zaria and the University of Jos. He also attended short term training on project management and leadership in South Africa ,RIPA London and Havard university. He is trained to conduct both programme and institutional accreditation. He is a certified accreditor at the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building. **Email:** gurexs@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033120145.

SULEIMAN Sarah: Sarah Suleiman is an Assistant Chief Architect with over 11 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University, Bauchi, Nigeria and specialized training at the Nigerian Institute of Architect and Nigerian Institute of Management. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in architecture, environmental Sciences, engineering and education Technology. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** sarahmaishanu@yahoo.com. Telephone: +2348037607624.

Arts

ABIOYE Taiwo: Taiwo O. Abioye is a professor of English language (discourse stylistics and applied linguistics) with over 28 years of experience in university lecturing and administration. She had her higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in English and literary studies, language arts and English literacy. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** tbunmiabioye@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348065503508.

ADEBAYO Rafiu Ibrahim: Rafiu Ibrahim Adebayo is currently the provost of Federal College of Education, Iwo, Osun State. He is a Professor of Islamic Studies at University of Ilorin. He specializes in Islamic Thought with emphasis on Islamization/integration of knowledge and contemporary issues. He obtained all his higher academic qualifications of Bachelor of Arts in Education, Master of Arts, and Ph. D from the University of Ilorin. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in Islamic studies and Islamic education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education. **Email:** adrafhope@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2347035467292.

ADEOYE AbdulRasheed: AbdulRasheed A. Adeoye is a professor of performing arts in the University of Ilorin, Ilorin, Nigeria with 24 years' experience in theatre scholarship. He had his

higher education at the University of Ilorin where he obtained his bachelor's degree in performing arts. He also obtained his M.A. and Ph.D. degrees from University of Ibadan. His area of specialisation is in play directing which he extends to dramatic theory and criticism, playwriting, performance aesthetics and cultural studies. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in theatre and performing arts, theatre and media arts, fine and applied arts and literary studies. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** rasheed2007@unilorin.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2348033606540.

AGBO Nwakaego Charity: Nwakaego Charity Agbo is a Principal Officer of the National Universities Commission. She completed her higher education with a second class upper division at the University of Nigeria Nsukka where she obtained her Bachelors of Arts degree in French/German in the year 2007. She proceeded for her Master's degree at the University of Port-Harcourt, Rivers State where she obtained her MA in French Translation in the year 2021. She has served as the NUC secretary in both resource verification and Accreditation Panel teams to several Universities. She has also been trained as a program and institutional accreditor. She has equally been trained under Quality Assurance. Enail: prettymama3009@gmail.com. Telephone 08062199016.

AKINRINADE Olusola: Olusola (Sola) Akinrinade is a professor of history and international relations. He had his higher education at the University of Ife (now Obafemi Awolowo University), Ile-Ife, Nigeria, and The London School of Economics and Political Science, University of London. He had further postgraduate training at the School of Public Affairs, University of Maryland, College Park, and Harvard Kennedy School (Executive Education programme). He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in History and International Relations. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** solakin@msn.com. **Telephone:** +2348037117057.

AKUBUE Chijioke Jude: Chijioke Jude Akubue is a staff of the National Universities Commission, the parastatal that regulates university education in Nigeria. He has over 11 years experience in quality assurance, curriculum development and accreditation. He had his higher education at Nnamdi Azikiwe University, Nigeria where he studied philosophy. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in different academic programmes. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. **Email:** cjakus@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348064003747.

ANTHONY Veronica: Veronica Anthony is a graduate of English and literary studies and a staff of National Universities Commission. She had her higher education at the university of calabar. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation and has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** vera.umeh@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348030615360.

AYELERU Babatunde: Babatunde Ayeleru is a professor of French, applied linguistics and African literatures at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. He has over ten years' experience of programme accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan. He had a pedagogical training in français langue étrangère at Université de Franche Comté, Besançon, France. He has been conducting programme accreditation in French language and literature with the Nigeria's National Universities Commission for over 10 years. He was trained and certified in 2021 by the

Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** tundeayeleru@yahoo.com **Telephone:** +2348033481993.

AZARE Yakubu Magaji: Yakubu Magaji Azare is a professor of linguistics with bias in hausa studies. He has over 20 years of teaching experience in the area of language and educational development. He had his higher education at the Bayero University, Kano. He received specialised training on literacy development from the Florida university, USA with the intervention of USAID. He is a recepient of UNESCO fellowship in the University of Warsaw Poland. He is being trained to conduct accreditation in Linguistics, African languages, Hausa and Hausa/education. He has equally received intensive training in the conduct of Institutional Accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute of Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) as Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ymazare@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033752285.

DIALA Isidore: Isidore Diala has been a professor of African literature in the Department of English and literary studies at Imo State University, Owerri, Nigeria since 2004. He obtained his B.A. in English and Literary Studies at Abia State University Uturu, Nigeria in 1986 and his M.A. and PhD in African literature in 1988 and 1998 respectively at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. Diala has spent varying lengths of research fellowships at the Nordic Africa Institute Uppsala, Sweden; the University of Cambridge and the University of London both in the UK; and Westfälische Wilhems Universität, Münster and Alexander Humboldt University, Berlin, both in Germany. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in English and literary studies. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** isidorediala@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348035069207.

EDOMA Blessing: Blessing N. Edoma is a graduate of English Language and Literature from the University of Benin and is currently working with the National Universities Commission as a principal open distance and e-learning education officer. She has 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation, and holds an international diploma in educational planning and administration from the National Institute of Educational Planning and Administration, New Delhi. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** blessingnedoma@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347033595912.

FATOKUN Samson: Samson A. Fatokun is a professor of religious studies and christian religious studies. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in religious studies and christian religious studies He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** samsonfatokun1@gmail.com **Telephone:** +2348160005853.

ISIRAMEN Celestina: Celestina . O. Isiramen is a professor of religious studies, philosophy of religion and religious education of 17 years standing. She had her higher education from the University of Benin, Nigeria, University of Ibadan, Nigeria and Edo State University (now Ambrose Alli University), Nigeria. Her experience in accreditation spans over 16 years. She is competent in accrediting programmes in the fields of religious studies, philosophy and religious education. She has now been trained on institutional and programme accreditation by the Virtual Institute for

Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE). **Email:** cesiramen@yahoo.com. **Telephone:**+2348034079733.

KEHINDE Ayobami: Ayobami Kehinde is a professor of English studies at Department of English, University of Ibadan, Nigeria. He specialises in African, comparative and postcolonial literatures. He has over 11 years' experience in accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ife, now Obafemi Awolowo University (B.A. English); University of Ilorin (M.Ed English); University of Ibadan (M.A. and PhD English). He was a principal participant at the 2008 institute on contemporary American literature, hosted by the international center, University of Louisville, Kentucky. He is trained to conduct institutional, as well as programme accreditation in English language, literature in English and language education. He has also received training in quality assurance in higher education. **Email:** ayobamikehinde2000@yahoo.com and ma.kehinde@mail.ui.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348035024246.

OGBAJIE Uchechi: Uchechi Emmanuel Ogbajie is a Principal Officer in the National Universities Commission. His experience as an educational administrator in higher education spans over eleven years. He had his university education at Abia State University, Uturu where he obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree. He holds a Diploma in Educational Planning and Administration from the National University of Educational Planning and Administration, New Dehi, India. Amongst others, he obtained leadership training in education at the National Institute of Education (NIE), Nanyang Technological University, Singapore. He has also received training in the conduct of university accreditation. In 2021, he was certified as an accreditor in programme and institutional accreditation by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education. **Email:** ucheogbajie@gmail.com; **Telephone:** +2348037297924.

OGUNTOYINBO-ATERE Martina: Martina I. Oguntoyinbo-Atere is a professor of religious studies. She studied at the University of Ilorin and University of Ibadan, Nigeria. She has been involved in accreditation exercise in Nigeria for over 6 years. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in religious studies. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional accreditation. **Email:** martinaatere@yahoo.co.uk **Telephone:**+2348034511350.

OKOYE Chinwendu: Chinwendu C. Okoye is a senior staff of the National Universities Commission (NUC), Nigeria, with years of experience in the Nigerian University and higher education system. She had her higher education at the University of Abuja, Nigeria and is an alumnus of the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE), with distinction in Accreditation studies. In her capacity as a staff of the NUC, she has served on numerous accreditation visitation panels to universities spread across the country. She has also been part of several resource verification exercises of her country's tertiary institution. **Email:** okoyechynwe@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347010177707.

OLUTAYO Grace: Grace Olutayo is an associate professor of english, and director, quality assurance, Bowen University, Iwo, Nigeria. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria, and trainings in communicative language teaching by the British Council, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct accreditation in english studies. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** grace.olutayo@bowen.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348026584894.

OLUWAGBEMI-JACOB Dorothy: Dorothy Oluwagbemi- Jacob is a professor of political philosophy with over 30 years of university teaching experience. She attended University of Calabar, Calabar, Nigeria where she obtained a Bachelor of Arts degree in Philosophy. She had her Masters and Ph.D degrees in social and political philosophy from the University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Nigeria. She also has a post Graduate Diploma in management and Masters Degree in Business Administration. She has served in various capacities as the Head of Department of Philosophy and Dean, Faculty of Arts. She did her post doctoral fellowship at the Centre for Interdisciplinary Research on AIDS (CIRA), Yale University, New Haven-Connecticut, United States of America. She received training on fundamentals of accreditation. has also dorothyolujacob@unical.edu.ng, doron32@yahoo.com **Telephone:** 2348034417696, 2348076566101.

OMACHONU Gideon Sunday: Gideon S. Omachonu is professor of linguistics with over 12 years experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin and University of Nigeria, Nsukka. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in the Arts and Humanities. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** gsomachonu@nsuk.edu.ng. **Telephone:** 08065309796.

ONAIYEKAN Omotayo Kate: Onaiyekan Omotayo Kate is a graduate of theatre arts from Kogi State University Anyigba, in the year 2007. She is a senior academic planning officer in the National Universities Commission Maitama, Abuja. She received training in the virtual institute for capacity building in higher education to become a certified accreditor and passed with a distinction. **Email:** omotayokate@gmail.com Phone number: 08063178862.

OPE-DAVIES Babatunde Olusola: Tunde O. Ope-Davies is a professor of english, digital cultures/humanities and discourse studies with over 23 years of teaching, research and university administration. He had his higher education at the University of Lagos, Nigeria, and postdoctoral and visiting research fellowships at the University of Westminster, London, the Institute for Advanced Studies in the Humanities, University of Edinburgh, United Kingdom, and Chemnitz University of Technology, Germany. He is a fellow of the Commonwealth Commission, UK, and Alexander von Humboldt Foundation, Germany. He has been trained in programme and institutional accreditation at the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building for Higher Education, Nigeria. **Email:** bopeibi@unilag.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348033122200.

SALISU Musa: Dr. Musa Salisu is a senior lecturer in Arabic language and linguistics with over 15 years' experience in teaching and research. He has his higher education in Medina and King Saud University, Riyadh, respectively. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in arabic language and literature, teaching arabic as a second language and islamic studies. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** musalisu@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348036031115.

SANUSI Ramonu Abiodun: Ramonu A. Sanusi is a professor of french studies and french language teaching with a couple of years of experience. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan and specialised in french and francophone studies at the University of Oregon.

He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in french education and french language teaching. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** rasanusi@yahoo.com **Telephone:** +234 7065808953.

SOYOYE Festus Ayodeji: Festus Ayodeji Soyoye is a professor of French language and linguistics (contrastive linguistics, linguistic stylistics and translation). He had his higher education at the University of Ife (now Obafemi Awolowo University), Nigeria and the Universite de la Sorbonne Nouvelle, Paris 3, France. He has over 30 years of teaching, research and administration at the university level. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in French education, French studies and linguistics. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation. **Email**: fsoyoye@oauife.edu.ng. **Telephone**: +2348034718494.

USMAN Abdulateef Femi: Abdulateef F. Usman is a professor of history with over 25 years' of teaching experience in the university. He had his higher education at the Usmanu Danfodiyo University, Sokoto, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in art education and history. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** afusman2000@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348035074839.

ZANG Nyazi: Nyazi A. Zang had a higher education at the University of Jos where she obtained a bachelor's degree in english language in 2005. She is currently a staff of the National Universities Commission with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She has been trained to serve on the panels of programme accreditation and institutional accreditation in the Nigerian university system. She has also been trained to prepare accreditation reports. She was certified in 2010 by the Embajado de Espana en Abuja (Spanish Embassy in Abuja) as a graduate of the Spanish beginner course. She was also certified by NUC as a participant in the review of NUC accreditation instrument for undergraduate programmes in affiliate institutions; NUC instrument for institutional accreditation; accreditation instruments for part-time programmes; and NUC instruments for ODL accreditation. She was also certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) as a participant in the training on the "Theory, Practice and Current Developments in Quality assurance in Higher Education". She was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** nazang@nuc.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348185071117.

Basic Medical Sciences

ADEJUMO Prisca: Prisca O. ADEJUMO is a professor of nursing with over 30 years' experience, and has been involved in accreditation of allied medical health programmes since 2012. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and specialized training at College of Nursing, University of Iowa and the University of Chicago, USA. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in nursing and other basic medical science disciplines. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and institutional Accreditation. **Email:** bisiandbayo@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033923260.

AJAO Moyosore Salihu: Salihu M. Ajao is a professor of neuroanatomy and forensic anthropology from university of Ilorin, Ilorin, Kwara state, Nigeria. He had his higher education at Ahmadu Bello university, Zara where he obtained his bachelor of medicine and bachelor of surgery degree in 1998, followed by by master's and PhD degrees in anatomy from university of Lagos and university of the Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa. He his a fellow of anatomical society of Nigeria (FASN) and alumuni of international brain research organisation (IBRO) and international society of neurochemistry (ISN). He is a recipient of many travels and research grants from IBRO, ISN, TETFUND and university of Ilorin. He is trained to conduct institutional and programmes accreditation. He has held many administrative offices both within and outside the university. He is presently the chairpersons of academic staff union of universities (ASUU). **Email:** moyoajao@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:**+2347062055990.

AKINOLA Oluwole: Oluwole B. Akinola is a professor of anatomy with over 20 years' experience in anatomical and medical education. He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin and the University of Lagos, Nigeria and postdoctoral training at the Uniformed Services University of the Health Sciences, USA. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in anatomy and medical education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** akinolub@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2347032268248.

EWUNONU Edwin: Edwin O. Ewunonu is a professor of anatomy at Ebonyi State University (EBSU), Abakaliki, in Ebonyi State with over 20 years' experience in his anatomy education career. He had his higher education at the University of Calabar and a special training at the same university as well as at Ebonyi State University, Abakaliki. He is trained to conduct anthropometric analysis of the body dimensions. He has also received further training in research policy formulation and ethics. **Email:** ediojims02@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033388817.

MALOMO Sylvia O: Sylvia O. Malomo is a professor of biochemistry with over 14 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her undergraduate and postgraduate education at the University of Ibadan, Ibadan Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** rumemalomo@yahoo.co.uk; somalomo@unilorin.edu.ng; **Telephone:** +2348033736997.

OMALE James: Omale James is a professor of biochemistry with over 4 years experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at Usman Danfodio University, Sokoto , University of Ibadan and Michael Okpara University of Agriculture, Umudike, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry and toxicology. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** james.omale123@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348068291727.

Communication and Media Studies

OLATUNJI Adebukola: Adebukola K. Olatunji is a multiple award-winning journalist, with more than 25 years' experience in education and communication for development. She had her higher education in Development Communication at the University of Ibadan, holds a Diploma in 'Management of Higher Education Institutes' of the Galilee International Institute of Management, Israel, and has been certified to conduct programme and institutional accreditation by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE). She is a Deputy Director at the National Universities Commission (NUC), the regulatory agency for degree-awarding institutions in Nigeria, and has served as secretary of university programme accreditation panels, since 2014. She is an alumna of the US State Department's International Visitor Leadership Programme (IVLP) on 'Contemporary Challenges in Higher Education' and has been a supervisor of the Unified Tertiary Matriculation Examination (UTME) of Nigeria's Joint Admissions and Matriculation Board (JAMB), since 2017. **Email:** akolatunji@nuc.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2347063144461.

OYERO Olusola: Olusola S. Oyero is a professor of communication and media studies with almost two decades of experience in media theories, development communication and journalism-both print and broadcast. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, and Covenant University, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in Mass communication and media studies.. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. **Email:** oyero.sola@google.com; ooyero@aul.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2348039250556.

OYEWO Olusola: OYEWO Olusola Oyeyinka is a professor of organizational/applied communication and current Head in the Department of Communication and Language Arts, University of Ibadan. Oyewo holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from the University of Ilorin, a Master of Arts degree and a PhD from the University of Ibadan.. He is a fellow of the Certified Institute of Marketing Communications of Nigeria, a member of the Forum of Africa Media Educators Member, African Council for Communication Education (ACCE) and Association of Communication Scholars and Practitioners in Nigeria (ACSPN). Oyewo is also a member of the Nigerian Academy of Letters (NAL). Oyewo was/is a member of the National Universities Commission's teams on programme accreditation to various Universities and has successfully completed the **VICBHE** Module 2 training for accreditors with Distinction; **Email:**isolaoyewo@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348037182418.

SANI Nana: Nana M. Sani is a public affairs principal officer at the National Universities Commission in Nigeria. She had her higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria and a master's degree at the National Open University of Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in Communication and Media Relations. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** nanadbt@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348054405747.

Computing

ABDULLAHI Saleh El-Yakub: Saleh El-Yakub Abdullahi is a professor of computer science with over six years of experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He obtained his BSc in computer science from Abubakar Tafawa-Balewa College under Ahmadu Bello University in 1987, MSc in computer science from University of Lagos and PhD in Computer Science from Queen Mary and Westfield College, University of London. He has worked in the IT departments of NITEL and MTEL from 1996 to 2015 when he retired as the last MD/CEO of MTEL. He started his academic career with Abubakar Tafawa-Balewa University in 1988 as a graduate assistant. He was a lecturer at Lefke University in Cyprus 1994-95, visiting senior lecturer/reader at Nigerian Defence Academy from 2009 to 2018 and visiting senior lecturer/professor at Ahmadu Bello University from 2008 to 2020. Professor Abdullahi has been with Nile University of Nigeria, Abuja since 2011 first as a visiting senior lecturer before taking full-time appointment in 2015. He is currently the Director of Academic Planning of the same University. His research areas include operating systems, programming languages and software engineering. **Email:** seabdullahi@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348091348811.

ABDULWAHAB Lawan: Abdulwahab Lawan is a professor of information technology with over 27 years' experience in both university and industry. He obtained PhD information technology at the Universiti Utara Malaysia in 2012. M.Sc. (Computer Science) at Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University, Bauchi, Nigeria, In 1996. A fellow of Nigeria Computer Society, Member the Society of Digital Information and Wireless Communication (SDIWC), and Member Internet Society. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in computer science, information systems and information technology. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. Email abd_wahhb@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348148468986.

ADEROUNMU Ganiyu Adesola: Ganiyu A. Aderounmu is a professor of computer science and engineering with over 28 years' experience in embedded systems, data communication and computer network and cybersecurity. He had his higher education at the Obafemi Awolowo University Ile-Ife, Nigeria and specialised training at Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE). He is trained in Fundamentals, Current Practice and Future Directions of Accreditation in Higher Education. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** gaderoun@oauife.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348035177940.

AKWUKWUMA Veronica: Veronica V.N. Akwukwuma is a professor of computer science and software engineering with 8 years' experience in programme accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Benin, Nigeria, and University of Lagos, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in computer science, software engineering, management information system, information technology and artificial intelligence. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** nakwukwuma@uniben.edu **Telephone:** +2348033440003.

AWODELE Oludele: Oludele Awodele is a professor of computer science and artificial intelligence with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin and Federal university of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in computer science, artificial intelligence, cyber security, information systems, software engineering and information technology. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** awodeleo@babcock.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348033378761.

CHIGOZIE-OKWUM Chioma: Chioma Chiqozie-Okwum is a distinguished researcher and university faculty member with specialization in cyber security. She obtained her bachelor of science degree in computer science from the Michael Okpara University of Agriculture Umudike, her master of science degree in information technology from the National Open University of Nigeria, and her doctorate degree in cybersecurity from the Ebonyi State University Abakaliki. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in computing. She has received training in the conduct of program and institutional accreditation from the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education, of the Nigerian Universities Commission. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. Email: chiomaokwum@gmail.com **Telephone:** +2348038798153.

DANIEL Ayomide: Ayomide D. Daniel is a principal research and innovation officer at the National Universities Commission with over 10 years experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her first degree in computer science at the Ladoke Akintola University of Technology Ogbomoso, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct program accreditation in science and engineering. **Email:** aykk0101@yahoo.com **Telephone:** +2348034344471.

EGBOKHARE Francisca: Francisca A. Egbokhare is a professor of computer science. She had her higher education at the University of Benin, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in computer science. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** fegbokhare@uniben.edu **Telephone:** +2348037180057.

MEJABI Omenogo: Omenogo V. Mejabi is a professor of information and communication science involved in institutional quality assurance evaluation and policy formulation over the past 15 years. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan and the University of Ilorin, both in Nigeria, and at Aston University, England. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in information technology and information systems. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ovmejabi@gmail.com **Telephone:** +2348037213521.

OLADIPO Francisca: Francisca Oladipo is a professor of computer science with over 7 years' experience in university accreditation. She had her higher education training at Nnamdi Azikiwe University, Nigeria, post-doctoral training at Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT) and short professional development courses from Oxford University Department of Continuing Education and the University of Essex. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in computer science, computer education and information technology. She has also been trained in institutional

accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** francisca.oladipo@fulokoja.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348034725167.

ONAMADE Akintoye: Akintoye A. Onamade is the acting head of the department in the Department of Computer Science, Adeleke University, Ede, State of Osun, Nigeria. He is a senior lecturer with over 15 years of teaching experience in the university systems. He started his higher Education at Tai Solarin College of Education, Ijebu-Ode, Ogun State, Nigeria, where he obtained a National Certificate in Education in Mathematics and Biology in 1994. He earned a Bachelor of Science degree in Mathematical Sciences (Computer Science Option) in 2000 from the Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State, Nigeria. He had a Master's degree in Computer Science from the University of Ibadan, Nigeria, in 2010. He earned his Ph.D. from the University of South Africa in 2020, and his research focus is computing, telemedicine and health informatics. He had specialized training in quantitative research design for Master and Ph.D. students. He had received an honorable mention award for delivering quality work consistently and efficiently. He was commended for his innovative contribution to the design and implementation of CGPA computation software in his place of work. **Email:** onamadeakintoye@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347030667893.

OTUYA Chinedu: Chinedu Otuya is an ICT professional with over a decade of experience in quality assurance with the National Universities Commission (NUC). He has a bachelor's degree in Computer Engineering from Covenant University, Ota in 2008 and a master's degree in Information Systems at Marladalen University, Sweden in 2012. He has also acquired several trainings locally and internationally on ICT courses including a work/study visit the prestigious Oxford University, United Kingdom in 2018. Also among his certification is specialization in database management in Oracle. Chinedu is currently an Assistant Chief ICT Officer with the NUC, and he is credited with secretariat role in the publication of the annual Nigerian University System Statistical Digest. He also has experience with NUC accreditation and resource verification visits to Nigerian Universities. He was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute of Capacity Building for Higher Education (VICBHE) in quality assurance. **Email:** ccotuya@nuc.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348037861382.

SODIYA Adesina: Adesina S. Sodiya is a professor of computer science and cybersecurity with over 6 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Lagos and Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Nigeria He had his postdoctoral fellowship at University of Calgary, Canada under United Nation University (UNU)/ International Institute of Software Technology training programme. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in computer science, cybersecurity, information technology and software engineering. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** sodiyaas@funaab.edu.nq. **Telephone:** +2348034551851.

SORIYAN Hettie Abimbola: Hettie A. Soriyan is a professor of computer science with over 8 years' experience in accreditation. She had her higher education at the Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ile. Nigeria and specilaised training in Health Informatics at the University of Kuopio, kuopio, Finland. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in Computer Science, Health Informatics, Information Systems, and Software Engineering. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** hasoriyan@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348037179520.

SULEIMAN Abdulkarim Giwa: AbdulKarim Giwa Suleiman is a Senior Information and communication Technology Officer at the National Universities Commission. He had his Higher education at Sunway University Malaysia where he obtained a dual bachelor's degree in Information Systems from both Lancaster University UK and Sunway University Malaysia. He had specialized training in Business Intelligence and Data Mining and gained expertise in the use of SAS software tools from SAS Institute in Malaysia. He had specialized training on ICT management in Higher Education in areas of Data processing and database, Linux administration and security and AWS and web administration from Oxford City Academy for Education and Development in the United Kingdom. He also holds a Diploma in Public Accounting and Auditing from Kaduna state Polytechnic.He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** akgiwa@hotmail.com, aksgiwa@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348036141401.

Education

ABDULHAMID Auwal: Abdulhamid Auwal is a professor of Agricultural and Vocational education with over 5 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University Bauchi, Nigeria and specialized training from some Universities in Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in agricultural education and other vocational education courses. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** abdulhamidauwal@fukashere.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348028712901.

ADEGBESAN Olufemi: Olufemi A. Adegbesan is an astute professor of psychology of sport with specialize training in performance enhancement psychology with emphasis on the mental skill application for performance enhancement in elite, non-elites and children sport, motivation in sport and exercise, and psychology of sport injury. He has about 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria in the department of human kinetics and health education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** dokitafemi@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348036870535.

ADELEKE Adeyemi: Adeyemi J. Adeleke is a trained quality assurance officer of National Universities Commission with many years of experience in planning and administration of quality assurance policies of government in Nigeria university system. He had his higher education at Kwara state college of education and Ekiti state university Ado-Ekiti. He is trained to conduct all programmes and institutional accreditation in the universities. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a certified accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation. **Email:** adelekedm@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348067647300.

AGARAWU Ololade: Ololade A. Agarawu is a staff of National Universities Commission Abuja over 15 years ago. She had her higher education at the university of Ibadan, Nigeria and obtained her M.Ed in educational psychology at university of Ibadan Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in education. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** loladeadewusi@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348035754509.

AHMED Salisu Sanusi: Ahmed Salisu Sanusi is a Principal Accreditation Officer at the Programme Accreditation Division of the National Universities Commission. He had over the years gathered considerable experience in the conduct of programme accreditation in the Nigerian University System and served as Commission's representation in many panels that evaluated numerous programmes across the system. He had his higher education from the University of Abuja and received trainings on general quality assurance and conduct of programme accreditation in Nigerian Universities. E-mail: suavedsals@gmail.com, ssahmed@nuc.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +234 8035745890.

AKANBI Zainab Ajibola: AKANBI Zainab Ajibola: Zainab Ajibola Akanbi has a bachelor's degree in Educational Guidance and Counselling from University of Ilorin and a master's degree in Educational Psychology from University of Lagos. She has been a staff of the National Universities Commission Nigeria for over 12 years. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email**: zakanbi@yahoo.com **Telephone number** +2348030412743

AWODEYI Amos: Amos F. Awodeyi is a professor of mathematics education with over 20 years' of mathematics teaching at university level. He had his higher education at the University of Lagos, Nigeria, where he trained as a curriculum expert, and also at the University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Nigeria, where he trained as a mathematics education specialist. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in mathematics education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He is certified in 2021 by Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** afawodeyi@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348023236345.

BADEJO Ayodeji: Ayodeji O. Badejo is a professor of counselling psychology with over 30 years' experience as an academic in the university system. She had her higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria and the University of Lagos both in Nigeria. She has served in accreditation teams of the National Universities Commission (NUC) of Nigeria. She has received training in programme and institutional accreditation and was certified in October,2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ayobadejo2001@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348023013913.

BANDELE Samuel Oye: Samuel O. Bandele is a professor of educational evaluation and computer education with over 20 years' experience in lecturing educational evaluation, research, statistics and computer education. He had his bachelor's degree from the University of Benin and master's and PhD from the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. He had a full-time post-graduate diploma equivalent of a bachelor's degree in computer science from the Ondo State University, now Ekiti State University, Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria. He is a professional Curriculum and Programme Evaluator. He also specialised in computer education and successfully developed and got NUC approval to run computer education degree programme in the Faculty of Education, Ekiti State University. He has received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global

University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** samoyebandele2019@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348139152995.

BELLO Theodora: Theodora O. Bello is a professor of science (physics) education with over 25 years of teaching experience in physics and science education. She has B.Sc. Physics, M.Sc. (Nuclear Physics), M.Ed. (Curriculum Studies), M.Phil. and Ph.D. (Atmospheric Physics) all at Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife. She is a trainer in proposal writing, a resource person for National Teachers' Institute and Universal Basic Education Programme training teachers in Basic Science, Integrated Science, ICT and Mathematics. She has also been trained to conduct programme accreditation in physics, physics education, integrated science and environmental education, and also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** oghenatheodora@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348066185222.

CHINEGWU Kenechukwu: Chinegwu Kenechukwu is a passionate educational scholar, currently undergoing a post graduate diploma in Education, with the National Open University of Nigeria. He is a senior geographic information officer of the National Universitas Commission working in the directorate for establishment of Private Universities. his hobby is mainly Djaying where he goes by the alias "Dj Cizle" with a personal vision to make the world dance. Email -kkchinegwu@nuc.edu.ng. **Telephone:** 08033645192.

DZEREMO Janet Mnena: Janet Mnena Dzeremo is an Assistant Chief Academic Planning Officer in the Directorate of Academic Planning, National Universities Commission, Maitama, Abuja. She had her higher education at the University of Nigeria Nsukaa and Nasarawa state University. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in Education, Social sciences and Arts. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** djanetmnena@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348033198112.

EHIBOR Moses: Ehibor O. Moses is a Principal Personnel Officer at the National Universities Commission. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan where he obtained his bachelor's degree in Sociology in 2007. He had worked with Lagos state Polytechnic, Isolo as an examination supervisor in 2009. He is the current president of his alma mater old students' association, 1997 set. He won the best Mathematics students during his time at the GCE tutorial class in 1998 mock examination. He also won the best Commerce student in his alma mater at the mock examination in SSS3. He is a member of the Board of Trustees at the old students' association, 1997 set, Bolade Grammar School, Oshodi. He has also received training in quality assurance and fundamental practices in accreditation. Email: mosesodia6@yahoo.com. Telephone: 08078239111.

EZEKIEL-HART Jessica: Jessica Ezekiel-Hart is a professor of sociology of education with over 35 years' experience working in institutions of higher learning. She obtained her first degree from Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria; her masters from State University of New York at Buffalo and Ph.D at University of Port-Harcourt, Rivers State, Nigeria. She has taught several courses to both undergraduate and graduate students and she has also held many administrative positions. Coming from a College of Education, she participated a lot in the accreditation of education programmes of Colleges of Education and few times has been involved in NUC accreditation. She

was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** jessvalhart@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348037072197.

GABADEEN Wasiu: Wasiu O. Gabadeen is a professor of educational management with over five years in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education in University of Port Harcourt, Lagos-State University and University of Ilorin, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in educational management, educational administration and planning and was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** wasiu.gabadeen@uniabuja.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2348034751643.

GBENU Jide: Jide P. Gbenu is a professor of educational planning with over 20 years in the field. He had his higher education at the Lagos State University and University of Lagos, Nigeria specialising in educational administration and planning. He is a member of the Nigerian Association of Educational Administration and Planning as well as the International Society for Development and Sustainability. He was trained on the electronic teaching and learning in the Nigerian universities as well as Open and Distance Learning. In addition, he recently received a global training on programme and institutional accreditations. **Email:** piusjide@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348069421354.

JIBRIL Zainab Aliyu: Jibril Zainab Aliyu is a Certified Librarian & a Quality Assurance Officer with the Department of Information & Communication Technology of the National Universities Commission, Abuja - Nigeria. She attended Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria & obtained her undergraduate Degree in Library and Information Science (BLIS) in 2006 and also did a master's degree in information management (MIM) in 2016. She is a trained teacher with NCE in Primary Education Studies from College Education Akwanga (1994). She had worked with the Nassarawa State Teachers Service Commission, Lafia, for about 10 years ie 2000 - 2009. She also obtained a Diploma certificate in Computer Studies from same College of Education, Akwanga in 2000. She got employed with NUC in 2009 as a Trainee Officer II & rose to her current position of a Principal Librarian with the Directorate of Research, Innovation and Information Technology. **Email:** zainabaj25@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348037881563.

JOSEPH Eme: Eme U. Joseph is a professor of measurement and evaluation with experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education in chemistry education, measurement and evaluation from the University of Calabar, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in chemistry education and educational measurement and evaluation. She has also been trained in the conduct of institutional accreditation. Professor Joseph was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** emejoseph@uniuyo.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348023263002.

LABO-POPOOLA Serifat: Serifat O. Labo-Popoola is a professor of language education with about three years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in English education. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** shareefah717@yahoo.co.uk **Telephone:** +2348033977411.

MAKINDE Solomon: Solomon O. Makinde is a professor of Yoruba language education with about seven years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the following universities in Nigeria: Ogun State University (Now Olabisi Onabanjo University, Ago-Iwoye), University of Ibadan, and Lagos State University, Ojo, Lagos. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in Yoruba education and English education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. **Email:** lanremakinde2015@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348035986698.

MANYETERA Susan Chinangwa: Susan Chinangwa Manyetera is an experienced quality assurance specialist with over 22 years of teaching experience. She had obtained her MA in International Educational Management at University of Leeds in the UK. She is a trained external quality assurance professional and facilitates registration and accreditation assessments in Malawi. She has also just received training to conduct institutional accreditation and was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for programme and institutional Accreditation. **Email:** smanyetera@nche.ac.mw. **Telephone:** +265992944440.

MBAH Patricia Etuna: Patricia E. Mbah is a professor of home economics education with over 17 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation in Nigeria. She had her higher education at University of Benin, Nigeria and specialized training in learning how to learn for teachers in Germany. She had another specialized training at the school of agricultural, forest and food sciences, Bern University of Applied food sciences in Zollikofen, Switzerland. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in home economics education, nutrition & dietetics, entrepreneurship education and hospitality management and tourism. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** pat_mbah@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033081711.

MBAJIORGU Ngozika: Ngozika Marian Mbajiorgu is a professor of science education with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biology education. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** nmbajiorgu@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348068090177.

MMEKA Esther: Esther I. Mmeka is a Ph.D holder in Educational Management with over 15 years' experience as a regulator in the aspects of academic planning. She had her higher education at the Lagos State University and the University of Port Harcourt, Nigeria. She is trained to facilitate the conduct of programme accreditation, institutional accreditation and monitoring and evaluation of academic activities in Nigerian University System. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) as a Certified Accreditor. **Email:** esthernuc@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348023217661.

MUSA Iliyasu: Iliyasu Musa is a senior staff of National Universities Commission, a graduate of Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria with B.Ed in Social Studies Education, PGD Management and a master degree in International Relations. He has received training in the conduct of accreditation

and has participated in program accreditation for over 20 years within Universities in Nigeria. A trained Quality assurance expert armed with a certificate from the 1st Module of VICBHE. **Email:** ilmus50@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033193779.

NNABUEZE Ursula: Ursula C. Nnabueze is a professor of public health education with over 25 years' experience in gender, women health issues and reproductive health teaching and research. She had her higher education at the University of Nigeria, Nsukka and Enugu State University of Science and Technology (ESUT). She is currently the Director, Institute of Education ESUT and was the UNICEF consultant on menstrual hygiene management practices of the Nigerian school girls in 2015. A visiting scholar to the department of health, physical education and recreation, University of Cape Coast, Ghana 2009-2011. She is a member of seven public health and physical education professional bodies both nationally and internationally with over 80 publications spread across institutions, associations and countries. **Email:** nna_bueze@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2347031234214.

OBILADE Oluyemisi: Oluyemisi O. Obilade is a professor of adult education and women studies with some 20 years' experience in accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Ife and Obafemi Awolowo University where she obtained her bachelor's degree, Master's degree and Ph.D. in Adult Education. She has received some specialised training in gender and resource mobilization at the Ghana Institute of Management and Personnel Administration (GIMPA). She has also received training as an accreditor and is trained to conduct programme accreditation in adult education, gender and women's studies. She has as well received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation and has participated in as well as hosted accreditation teams. She is a Fellow of the International Women's Forum Leadership Foundation, Washington D.C. and a recipient of the Thabo Mbeki Leadership award. She has served as a Vice-Chancellor, and as a Commissioner for Education. She has also served as assessor and external examiner to tertiary institutions within and outside Nigeria. She has been team leader of several national and international research projects on education, gender and women's rights. **Email:** oobilade@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348037196667.

OBUNADIKE Joy Chinwe: Joy C. Obunadike is a professor of home economics education with over 6 years' experience as a professor. She had her first degree in home economics at University of Uyo, masters and phd in educational administration and supervision at Nnamdi Azikiwe University Awka and her second phd in home economics at Delta State University Abraka. Just finished training as certified accreditor. **Email:** dikejoy@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348037105761.

ODAMA Gabriel: Gabriel I. Odama is a thoroughbred staff of the National Universities Commission with over 11years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in arts, education, sciences and social sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** gabrielodamaj@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348038401336.

OKEBUKOLA Foluso: Foluso O. Okebukola is a professor of curriculum studies (language education) with 20 years' experience in university teaching and research. She had her higher education leading to a PhD at the University of Lagos, Nigeria. She has been an accreditor for the National Universities Commission (NUC). She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in English language and literature education. She has also received training in the conduct of

institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** folusookebukola@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347066277262.

OKEBUKOLA Peter Akinsola: Peter A. Okebukola is a distinguished professor of science and computer education with over 25 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and specialised training at Harvard University and Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT). He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biology education, computer education and environmental education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email**: pokebukola@yahoo.com. **Telephone**: +2348022904423.

OKUNEYE Rafiu Olaoluwa: Rafiu O. Okuneye is a professor of Exercise Physiology at the Department of Human Kinetics, Sports and Health Education, Lagos State University, Ojo, Nigeria. He had his higher education at both Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife where he obtained his Bachelor's degree in 1987 and University of Lagos, Akoka where he obtained his Master's degree in 1988 and later Ph.D in 1992. He was a member of Quality Assurance Implementation Committee for the University and later became Director, Directorate of Quality Assurance. He had attended many conferences, workshops and seminars on Quality Assurance and Accreditation process nationally and internationally. He had served as a Resource person for Programme Resource Assessment and as an Accreditor for programme Accreditation several times. **Email:** laolurafiu@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +2348023422948.

OKWORI Adejo: Okwori Adejo, is a Professor of Educational Administration and Planning. He holds the Ph.D Educational Administration and Planning, from the University of Nigeria, Nsukka. He began his university career in Benue State University, Makurdi in 1994, where he is currently contributing to knowledge and forming lives. He is a Fellow, Nigerian Association for Educational Administration and Planning (FNAEAP), Council of Fellows Nigerian Association for Educational Administration and Planning (NAEAP), Fellow of the Institute of Corporate Administration (FCAI), Meritorious Diamond Award for National Development by Corporate and Media Africa Communications Ltd., Most Outstanding HOD Award from Educational Foundations Students Association. The professor has acquired an impressive academic and administrative exposure. He is Editor-in-Chief/Chairman of Editorial Board of Benue State University Journal of Educational Management (BSUJEM).. **Email:** okworiadejoh@gmail.com, **Telephone:** +2348036295141.

OLADAYO Olaosebikan Thompson: Dr. Oladayo, Olaosebikan Thompson is a lecturer at Michael and Cecilia Ibru University Agbarha-Otor, Delta State. He had his Nigeria Certificate in Education (NCE) at Adeniran Ogunsanya College of Education, Otto-Ijanikin in Computer Science/Mathematics in 1997. He had bachelor's in education at University of Ilorin, in Educational Guidance and Counselling in 2001. He had his master's in education and Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Psychology between 2009 and 2014 from University of Port Harcourt respectively. He ioined Michael and Cecilia Ibru University in 2016. In 2018, he was appointed Deputy Provost of Michael and Cecilia Foundation College of Education. He was also appointed as the University Guidance Counsellor. He received training in Theory and Current Developments in Quality Assurance in Higher Education and Fundamentals, Current Practice and Future Directions of Accreditation in Higher Education at Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education and got Credit and Distinctions respectively in 2021. He authored books and had several national and oladayoot@gmail.com. international research publications. **Email:** +2348136948925.

ONUOHA Florence: Florence U. Onuoha is a principal academic planning officer at the National Universities Commission with 11 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Jos, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in education, arts and other disciplines as an NUC representative in the panel. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** flonuoha@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348030900037.

OWOLABI Olatunde: Olatunde Lawal Owolabi is a professor of Physics Education at the Department of Science and Technology Education, Lagos State University, Ojo- Lagos, Nigeria. He had his higher education (Bsc.Ed, M. Ed and PhD) at the University of Lagos, Akoka. He has attended many workshops and international conferences on Quality Assurance in Higher Education in Africa. He received training in the conduct of programme accreditation and has been involved in the conduct of programme accreditation in Physics Education with the National Universities Commission. He has also received training on institutional accreditation and was certified by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building Higher Education (VICBHE). in owot2002@yahoo.co.uk **Telephone**: +2348037039663.

SALI Maryam: Maryam Sali is a Doctor of Library and Information Science. She had her higher education at the University of Maiduguri and Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria, with 33 years of working experience in the National Universities Commission (NUC), Nigeria. She worked in various Directorates of the Commission, which include programme Planning, Quality Assurance, Inspection and Monitoring as well as Accreditation. She is trained to conduct Programme and Institutional Accreditation. She is also trained in Quality Assurance in Higher and Tertiary Education by the Association of African Universities, trained in Quality Assurance by the Quality Assurance Agancy for Higher Education, United Kingdom and She was certified in 2021 as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE). **Email:** maryamsali73@gmail.com **Telephone:** +2348036529399.

SALMAN Medinat Folorunso: Medinat, F. Salman is a professor of mathematics education. She had her undergraduate and postgraduate degrees at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria and University of Ilorin, Nigeria respectively. She had Computer training at the University of Ilorin in 2003 and also received training in the conduct of programme accreditation in mathematics education by the National Universities Commission of Nigeria. **Email:** salman_mf2005@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348035725654.

SANNI Rasheed: Rasheed Sanni is an associate professor of mathematics education. He is a scholar with first class honours and internationally acknowledged researcher in mathematics education who has received nineteen academic awards and fellows. He got his doctorate in 2009 from university of the Witwatersrand, South Africa. Rasheed presently tests and measurement, educational statistics, research methods and methodology courses in mathematics education. He has received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** riosan1@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +2348033278969.

SELENGO Elias: Elias Fredrick Selengo is an educationist with five years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his Bachelor of Arts degree in Education from Mzuzu University in Malawi and Master of Management in Social Development from Mohammed V

University, Agdal in Morocco. He is currently working with National Council for Higher Education as Quality Assurance Specialist. He is at the centre of coordinating all assessments for programme and institutional accreditation. He has conducted several trainings in quality assurance in Malawi, Ghana, Cameroon, Senegal, Zambia, Botswana, Zimbabwe and South Africa. **Email:** eliasselengo@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +265884081775.

UMOBONG Mfonobong: Mfonobong E. Umobong is a professor of psychometric, education chemistry, measurement and evaluation with about 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in chemistry education, educational measurement and evaluation and psychology of education. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** mfonobongumobong@uniuyo.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348035079349.

UMORU Titus A: Titus A. Umoru is a professor of business education with over 8 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at Nnamdi Azikiwe University, Awka and University of Nigeria, Nsukka and specialized in business education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** umoruglo@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033519030.

YAHAYA Lasiele Alabi: Lasiele A. Yahaya is a professor of guidance and counselling with over 5 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria and a specialised training on quality assurance by the Association of African Universities Accra, Ghana. He has also been trained to conduct programme accreditation in guidance and counselling and counsellor education by the National Universities Commission of Nigeria in 2021. **Email:** yalasie@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348033854699.

Engineering/Technology

ABDULKAREEM Saka: Professor Abdulkareem Ambali Saka has a PhD degree in Chemical Engineering from the University of Witwatersrand, Johannesburg, South Africa and a MEng and BEng degree in Chemical Engineering from the Federal University of Technology, Minna, Niger State Nigeria. He is trained on higher education and assessment development by the Rhode University, South Africa in 2008 and higher education assessor and moderator by the Botswana University of Science and Technology in 2021. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** kasaka2003@futminna.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2347068482432.

ACHUMBA Ifeyinwa Eucharia: Ifeyinwa E. Achumba (female) is a professor of electronic and computer engineering with over 20 years' experience in teaching and research with quality assurance. She obtained her higher education degrees from University of Nigeria Nsukka (UNN), Nigeria; Federal University of Technology, Owerri (FUTO), Nigeria; and University of Portsmouth, United Kingdom (UK). She did her postdoctoral research at the University of Portsmouth, UK. She

is trained to conduct programme accreditation in electronic and computer engineering. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ifeyinwaeucharia@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348100495399.

ADEJUMO Bolanle: Bolanle A. Adejumo is a professor of agricultural and bioresources engineering with over 7 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria. She is a registered Engineer with Council for the Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria (COREN), member American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers (ASABE), Nigerian Society of Engineers (NSE) and Nigerian Institution of Agricultural Engineers (NIAE). She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in agricultural engineering and food science technology. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** baadejumo@futminna.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2348065029056.

AKPAN Uduak: Uduak G. Akpan is a professor of chemical engineering with over 24 years lecturing experience in chemical engineering. He had his higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria where he obtained both B.Eng and M.Sc degrees in chemical engineering, and a PhD in the same field at Universiti Sains Malaysia (USM), Penang, Malaysia. He is trained to conduct Programme accreditation in engineering and technology. **Email:** ugaekon@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +2348068265308.

ANYANWU Onyewuchi: Onyewuchi J Anyanwu is an electrical engineer with over 6 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Nigeria Nsukka, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biology education, computer education and environmental education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** anyanwuoj@gmail.com. Telephone +2348037038975.

BABAGANA Gutti: Babagana Gutti is a professor of chemical engineering with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Kaduna, Nigeria and University of Lagos, Lagos, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in chemical and biomedical engineering. He has conducted several accreditation exercises to the National Universities Commission (NUC) and Council for the Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria (COREN). He is also an external examiner to several Nigerian universities. **Email:** babaganagutti@qmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348034626874.

EKECHUKWU Onyemaechi Val: Onyemaechi Val Ekechukwu is a professor of applied solar thermal energy with over 14 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan and the Cranfield Institute of Technology, UK and specialised training at the foremost Solar Energy Laboratory, University of Wisconsin, Madison USA, Universität Karlsruhe and Forschungszentrum Karlsruhe, Germany and the International Centre for Theoretical Physics, Trieste, Italy. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in the engineering discipline. He has at several times chaired NUC accreditation panels and been resource verification expert in engineering. He was Director, Research & Innovation and ICT at

the National Universities Commission, Nigeria. **Email**: ovekechukwu@yahoo.com; **Telephone**: +2348030802213

IYA Shehu: Shehu A. Iya is a professor of agricultural engineering. He had his Bachelor's degree at the University of Maiduguri in 1987, he obtain his Masters and Ph.D degrees at the prestigious Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria and University of Ilorin respectively. He had specialised in farm power and machinery. A one-time Deputy Vice Chancellor (Admin.), Dean Faculty of Engineering among other responsibilities all at the Modibbo Adama University. He has participated in programme accreditation in some Nigerian universities under the auspices of National Universities Commission (NUC). He was one time Chairman of Council of the Adamawa State Polytechnic, Yola. He has obtained a Post Graduate Higher Certificate in Education from Grenoble Graduate School of Business at France. He is a COREN registered Engineer.

KOVO Abdulsalami: Kovo Abdulsalami is a professor of chemical engineering from the Federal University of Technology, Minna, Nigeria with over 19 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his first and master's degrees from the Federal University of Technology, Minna and then PhD from the University of Manchester, United Kingdom. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in chemical, petroleum and material engineering education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He is certified with distinction certification in 2021 by the Global University Network in Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** kovo@futminnaedu.ng **Telephone:** +2347013377258.

LASODE Olumuyiwa: Olumuyiwa A. Lasode is a professor of mechanical engineering with over thirty years' experience. He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin, Ilorin. He is trained to conduct accreditation in mechanical engineering, thermofluids engineering, and automotive engineering. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** lasodeoa@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348066778409.

NWOBODO-NZERIBE Nnenna: Nwobodo-Nzeribe, Nnenna Harmony is a senior lecturer in Enugu State University of Science and Technology (ESUT). She possesses B.Eng in Electrical/Electronic Engineering from Enugu State University of Science and Technology (ESUT), M.Eng in Electrical/Electronic/Computer Engineering) and PhD in Electronic and Computer Engineering-both from Nnamdi Azikiwe University (NAU), Awka, Anambra State. She obtained an MPhil in Biomedical Technology from Anglia Ruskin University (ARU), Chelmsford, Essex, United Kingdom. She has received training of both module one and two of Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) and has which earned a certified international accreditor. She has also received training and has certificate on open distance learning (ODL) **Email:** nnenna.nwobodo@esut.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348057748204.

ODUSOTE Jamiu Kolawole: Jamiu K. Odusote is an associate professor of materials and metallurgical engineering with experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of the Witwatersrand, South Africa; University of Ibadan, Nigeria; and Obafemi Awolowo University, Nigeria. He had his postgraduate diploma in education at Tai Solarin University of Education, Nigeria. He is a registered Engineer with Council for Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in Engineering and other allied programmes. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African

Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** Odusote.jk@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2347038848812.

OKAFOR Ephraim Nzadi Chimela: Ephraim N C Okafor is a professor of electrical engineering at federal University of Technology Owerri Nigeria for the past 12 years on teaching and research on power system, electric power planning and control. He had his higher education at Institute of Management and Technology Enugu and Federal University of Technology Owerri Nigeria where he obtained HND & B.Eng. His postgraduate studies were at university of Lagos and FUTO where he obtained M.Sc Eng and Ph.D respectively. He is a trained to conduct program accreditation in electrical and electronic engineering and has worked with national universities commission (NUC), National Board for Technical Education (NBTE) and Council of Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria (COREN) for the past 12 years on accreditation. He has received training in the institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute Capacity Building in Higher Education VICBHE)and Accreditor for programme and institutional. Email. encokafor2000@yahoo.com and ephraimnc.okafor@futo.edu.ng. **Telephone**. +2348033273974

ONYEKA Julius Okezuo: Julius Okezuo Onyeka is a professor of civil engineering (structures) with upto 15 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation exercises. He obtained a master's degree in structural engineering from Rutgers - the State University of New Jersey, USA and a doctorate degree from the Anambra State University, Uli. He conducts programme accreditation into both civil and structural engineering for both professional engineering bodies and national agencies. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** juliusonyeka@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348037098006.

SOWUNMI Adetunji: Adetunji R. Sowunmi is a registered Engineer with the Council for the Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria (COREN) and Nigeria Society of Engineers (NSE) with over 13 years' experience in the field of mechanical Engineering with specialization in material science for energy applications. He has is higher education degrees, first at Federal University of Technology, Minna, Nigeria, second degree at University of Lagos, Nigeria and PhD at Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria all in the field of Mechanical Engineering. At National Universities Commission, he is trained in quality assurance through the conduct of accreditation of academic programme as well as institutional accreditation. He was recently certified by Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education in theory, practice and current development in quality assurance in Higher Education. **Email:** mechsar006755@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348051949020.

YAHAYA Aliyu Abubakar: Aliyu Abubakar Yahaya an employee of National Universities Commission Abuja, Nigeria with over 10 years experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Kano State University of Science and Technology Wudil, Kano and specialised training at Nigeria Society of Engineers. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation. He has also received training in the conduct institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation. **Email:** bubaaliu@gmail.com **Telephone:** +2348036081020.

YAHUZA Ibrahim: Ibrahim Yahuza is a senior lecturer with over 11 years' experience in teaching and research. He had his doctorate degree in automotive engineering at the Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University (ATBU) Bauchi, Nigeria and specialised in automotive fuels. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in engineering by Council for the Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria (COREN). He was certified in 2021 by COREN as a Certified Train-the-Trainers on Outcome

Based Education (OBE) programme accreditation in engineering courses. He is presently the head of department, automotive engineering at Air Force Institute of Technology (AFIT) Kaduna, Nigeria. **Email:** ibnyahuza2@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348036907285.

Environmental Sciences

ASEBIOMO Modupe: Modupe M. Asebiomo is a mtech degree holder in construction management with over 20 years' experience in the building industry and the built environment and over 10 years' experience as NUC representative to programme accreditation in universities across the country. She had her higher degree education at the University of Jos, Nigeria and Federal University of Technology, Minna. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in environmental sciences. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for innovation (African) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and institutional Accreditation. **Email:** mmasebiomo@nuc.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2348036926356

AYENI Kolade: Olumuyiwa Kolade Ayeni is currently a Chief Town Planning Officer in the National Universities Commission in Nigeria. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria where he obtained his master's degree in Urban and Regional Planning. He also had specialised training in Basic Archive and Record Management, Project Management Essential Skills and Leadership Development and Team Building. He has received training in the conduct of programme accreditation and institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ayenikolade6@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348061371387

BELLO Victoria: Victoria A. Bello is a professor of real estate valuation with 2 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her Bachelor of Science degree at Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile - Ife and Masters and Ph.D at the Federal University of Technology, Akure, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in environmental science. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** vicbellofuta@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348036688879

BELLO Oyewole Mustapha: Mustapha Oyewole BELLO is a Professor of Real Estate Investment Analysis and Land Management in the Department of Estate Management, Federal University of Technology Akure, Nigeria. He obtained a Bachelor of Science Degree in Estate Management from University of Ife (now Obafemi Awolowo University) Ile Ife Nigeria, Master of Science from University of Lagos, Lagos Nigeria and PhD from Federal University of Technology, Akure Nigeria. He has over ten years' experience in resource verification, accreditation and quality assurance management in higher institutions. He has participated in programme accreditation in more than twenty higher institutions for National Universities Commission, National Board for Technical Education and Estate Surveyors and Valuers Registration Board of Nigeria. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a certified accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation. **Email:** mobello@futa.edu.ng; oyewolebello@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348034741382

EDE Precious: Precious N. Ede trained as a Geographer in the University of Port Harcourt. He has been involved in academic and professional geography all his working life and was originally employed in the Institute of Geosciences and Space Technology, Rivers State University, Port Harcourt. He is presently a research Professor in climatology, specializing in emissions modelling and air pollution. He was also a visiting lecturer in Air Pollution and Emerging Technologies at the Institute of Petroleum Studies, University of Port Harcourt. He has received training in training in institutional accreditation and has been certified by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education in 2021. **Email:** precious.ede@ust.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348033126784.

EDEMODU Chianu: Chianu A. Edemodu is a noble associate member of nigerian institution of estate surveyors and valuers with over 7 years' experience in estate management. I have my higher education at the Nnamdi Azikiwe University Awka, Nigeria msc.in estate management at university of uyo.I am a principal estate officer in the directorate for establishment of private universities in nigeria at national universities commission.I was a certified quality assurance personal in 2021 by Virtual Institution for Capacity Building in Higher Education. **Email:** chianuaka@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348034683541.

ODEYINKA Henry: Henry A. Odeyinka is a professor of quantity surveying and construction project management at Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Nigeria. He has over 20 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He has his BSc (Hons) degree in quantity surveying at the University of Ife (now Obafemi Awolowo University), MSc construction management from the University of Lagos, PGD construction project management from Institute for Housing Studies, Rotterdam, Netherlands, PhD construction management and economics from Glasgow Caledonian University and PGC in higher education practice from the University of Ulster, UK. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in quantity surveying, building (construction management) and construction project management. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** hodeyinka@yahoo.com; **Telephone:** +234 816 883 1023.

RAHEEM Usman Adebimpe: Usman A. Raheem is a professor of geography at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria with research interest in medical geography and disaster risk analysis. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and attended the University of Bergen, Norway and the Chinese Academy of Sciences for short courses in Global Health and Global Environmental Change in 2009 and 2012 respectively. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in geography, geography education and environmental sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** adebimpeusman@gmail.com **Telephone:** +2348033598639.

SANUSI Daniel: Daniel Sanusi I is an assistant chief estate surveyor with the National Universities Commission (NUC), Nigeria with over 12 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his education at the Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University, Bauchi and Federal University of Technology, Minna, Nigeria where he obtained his Bachelor's degree in Estate Management and Master's in Urban and Regional Planning respectively. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in all environmental science courses. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a certified accreditor for programme and institutional Accreditation. **Email:** mix8200@gmail.com **Telephone:** +2348093004499.

Law

ABDULRAHEEM Nimah Modupe: Abdulraheem Nimah Modupe is a professor of law with over 20 years' experience in teaching, research and community development. She had her higher education at Bayero University, Kano, Nigeria, and specialised training at Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Nigeria and University of Ilorin, Ilorin, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in law. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for programme and institutional Accreditation, **Email:** dupenimah@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348036054689.

ALARO Abdulrazzaq: AbdulRazzaq A. Alaro is a professor of Islamic Law of banking and finance with almost two decades' experience both in teaching and practice. He is also a barrister and solicitor of the Supreme Court of Nigeria. He has served as advisor/consultant to the Central Bank of Nigeria, National Insurance Commission and Securities & Exchange Commission. He had his higher education at the Islamic University of Medina, Saudi Arabia, Om-durman University in Sudan and the Nigerian Law School. He was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. He speaks English and Arabic fluently, and is trained in both Common and Islamic Laws. **Email:** aralaro@unilorin.edu.ng & aralaro@hotmail.com **Telephone:** +2348063192966.

DAIRO Deborah: Deborah O. Dairo is a barrister at law of the Supreme Court of Nigeria with over 15 years' experience in litigation, corporate banking, mediation and quality assurance. She had her higher education at the University of Lagos and currently pursuing her masters' degree in the same institution. She is an accredited mediator of the institute of chartered mediators and conciliators (ICMC). She had also received training in the theory, practice and current development in quality assurance in higher education. **Email:** debbydairo@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348023047521.

EBIGBO Chibuzo: Chibuzo C. Ebigbo is an assistant chief accreditation officer in the Directorate of Accreditation, National Universities Commission with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the Enugu State University, Nigeria. She is trained to cordinate and conduct programme accreditation in all disciplines. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** chibuzoanyi@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348037608521.

ETIM Okoho: Okoho E. Etim is an Assistant Chief Legal Officer with over 12 years' experience in the National Universities Commission. She had her higher education at the University of Benin, Nigeria and master's in law from Naasarawa State University. She had also received training in the conduct of program and institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education. **Email:** okohoetim85@gmail.com **Telephone:** +2348030844330.

ETUDAIYE Muhtar: Muhtar Adeiza Etudaiye is a Professor of Jurisprudence and International Law with 20 years' experience in legal education. He had his higher education at Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife and University of Ilorin, Ilorin. He is qualified to conduct institutional accreditation and programme accreditation in Law. He has received training in general HE accreditation and was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for

Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation during Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education Module 2: Fundamentals, Current Practice and Future Directions of Accreditation in Higher Education Training where he earned a Distinction. **Email:** muhtaretudaiye@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348034099810.

ETUDAIYE Muhtar: Muhtar Adeiza Etudaiye is a professor of jurisprudence and international law with 20 years' experience in legal education. He had his higher education at Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile Ife and University of Ilorin, Ilorin, Nigeria. He is qualified to conduct institutional accreditation and programme accreditation in Law. He has received training in general HE accreditation and was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** muhtaretudaiye@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348034099810.

GIWA-AMU Umma: Umma K. Giwa-Amu is a lawyer with over 12 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education in Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria and the University of Jos. She was called to the Nigerian Bar in 2000. She has received training in quality assurance with certification in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE). She is also certified in 2021 by VICBHE as a certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ummagiwaamu16@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348037023594.

IYAYI Oriabure: Oriabure Iyayi is an Assistant Chief Legal Officer with the National Universities Commission with 10 years of experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Benin, Nigeria and specialised training at the University of Aberdeen, Scotland. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in Law and other disciplines in Arts and the Humanities. **Email:** oiyayi@nuc.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348023348863.

OLARINDE Elisabeta Smaranda: Elisabeta Smaranda OLARINDE is a professor of law with academic and administrative university experience of over 37 years. She had her higher education at Babes Bolyai University, Cluj-Napoca, Romania. She was enrolled as Solicitor and Advocate of the Supreme Court of Nigeria in 1983, she is a Fellow of Nigerian Institute of Chartered Arbitrators and a Fellow of the Institute of Corporate Administration. She is currently the Ag. Vice-Chancellor, Member of Board of Trustees and member, Governing Council, Afe Babalola University, Ado Ekiti, Nigeria. She is the West Africa Representative of the Association of African Universities (AAU) Governing Board (2021-2025). She has received training in 'Theory, practice and Current Development in Quality Assurance in Higher Education' and in 'Fundamentals, Current Practice and Future Directions of Accreditation in Higher Education' and she was certified by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) with distinction in July 2021 and in October 2021, respectively. **Email:** esolarinde@abuad.edu.ng **Telephone:** +234 8161283300.

OPARAUGO Lilian Nneoma: Lilian N. Oparaugo is a Legal Practitioner of over over 14 years in the Legal Profession. She had her higher Education at the Imo State University Owerri in 2006 and attended the Nigerian Law School Bwari Abuja in 2007. She is currently an Assistant Chief Legal Officer in the Legal Division of the Directorate of Executive Secretary's office, National Universities Commission. Email - lily_blest@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** 08035429517.

Medicine and Dentistry

ALABI Sulyman Biodun: Sulyman Alabi, is a clinician, medical educator, researcher and health administrator with nearly 30 years' experience with competencies cutting across diverse interests in Ear Nose and throat, head and neck surgery; Cancer care and biomedical research with health and University administration. A graduate of Medicine from University of Ilorin, Nigeria with MBBS in June 1991with an advanced medical degree in Ear Nose and throat Surgery with special focus in head and neck surgery from the Lagos University teaching hospital, Lagos, Nigeria with fellowships of both the West African and National Postgraduate Medical College of Nigeria in 2002. He recently acquired the Doctor of Medicine (MD, 2020) from the National Postgraduate Medical College of Nigeria. He has won national and international awards related to his academic outputs. Alabi Biodun Sulyman is a professor of ear, nose and throat, head and neck Surgery with over 20 years' experience in otolaryngological surgery, biomedical research and hospital administration at the college of health sciences, university of Ilorin. nigeria. He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria and specialized training at the west african postgraduate medical college and national postgraduate medical college of Nigeria. He is equally actively involved in cancer care and advocacy following requisite formal training in reputable cancer centres of MD Anderson Cancer research centre, University of Texas in Houston, USA; Royal Marsden hospital, UCL London and Erasmus University hospital, Rotterdam the Netherlands among others. Alabi has facilitated and established the University of Ilorin teaching hospital head and neck dissection course since 2009 in collaborations with St Georges University of London, United Kingdom and Erasmus University teaching hospital, Rotterdam, The Netherlands. The programme has been accredited by the West African College of Surgeons and has been able to perform high tech head and neck cancer surgeries, thereby stemming medical tourism and opened windows of opportunities for outstanding residents embarked on fellowship training in the United Kingdom and the Netherlands. He served as the Director of clinical affairs and training / CMAC (Deputy Chief medical Director) at the University of Ilorin teaching hospital between 2011 and 2015 which entailed direct supervision of the clinical activities and training at the over 600 bedded hospitals. Academically, he is a Professor of ENT Surgery at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria since 2014, with general ENT and head and neck surgery as his main areas of research focus. His specific contributions are ENT care, Snoring, hearing conservation and advanced head and neck surgical reconstruction, mentorships assessors for several Universities on career elevations and National University Commission of Nigeria accreditation exercises. Through his position as Director of the University of Ilorin research development and In house training (2016-2019), he was won several research grants, into over 500 Million Naira from TETFUND, NIH and other NGOs. He is a member of the tertiary education trust fund of Nigeria technical advisory group. He has also coordinated in house training for both academic and non-academic members of the University community with mentoring of sister Nigerian Universities such as Covenant, Baze, Federal Universities in Lokoja, Kashere among others (2016-2019) and only recently served as the main facilitator for a Grantsmanship workshop at University of Abuja (August 2021). He served as the Director of clinical affairs and training / CMAC (Deputy Chief medical Director) at the University of Ilorin teaching hospital between 2011 and 2015 which entailed direct supervision of the clinical activities and training at the over 600 bedded hospital He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation under the Virtual institute capacity building in higher education, Nigeria in 2021 and was certified in October, 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditors for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** alabibs@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033465653.

BAMGBOSE Babatunde: Babatunde O. Bamgbose is a professor of oral and maxillofacial radiology at the Bayero University Kano. He trained at the University of Iowa. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa). **Email:** drtundebamgbose@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** 08090822259.

BELLO Shaibu: Shaibu O. Bello is a professor of pharmacology and therapeutics with over 15 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Obafemi Awolowo University, Nigeria, and specialised training at Usmanu Danfodiyo University, Nigeria. He had training in assessment and accreditation in health professional education at Keele University, United Kingdom. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in pharmacology. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** oricha.bello@udusok.edu.ng.**Telephone:** +2348066024503.

GOBIR Aishatu: Aishatu A. Gobir is a professor of paediatrics and honorary consultant paediatrician, university of Ilorin and university of Ilorin teaching hospital respectively. I had my undergraduate training at ABU, Zaria and earned my MB; BS in 1991. I had postgraduate trainings at London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine and Ghana institute of Management and public administration on public health and institutional management. I am a fellow of the National Postgraduate Medical College of Nigeria (NPMCN) and Royal College of Physicians, Edinburgh. Over the last decade, I have participated in the assessment of several universities and teaching hospitals under the auspices of the NUC, NPMCN and Medical and Dental Council of Nigeria. I have now completed training as a certified accreditor organised by Virtual institute for capacity building in higher education. **Email:** abdulkarim.aa@unilorin.edu.ng and aishaakarim@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033734509; +2349090567360.

IKECHEBELU Joseph: Joseph I. Ikechebelu, is a professor of obstetrics & gynaecology with 24 years' experience as consultant obstetrician & gynaecologist, fertility specialist and gynaecological endoscopic surgeon. He had his higher education at University of Nigeria Nsukka, Fellowship of West African College of Surgeons and specialised training at Civic Hospital Ottawa, Canada. He was Head, Department of Obstetrics & Gynaecology [2008-10], Dean of Medicine [2012-14], Director of Academic Planning [2019-2021] and currently Deputy Vice Chancellor (Administration), Nnamdi Azikiwe University Awka. He is the Chairman/Chief Examiner, Faculty of Obstetrics & Gynaecology, West African College of Surgeons. He is listed in Scopus first 500 scholars in Nigeria [2020] and among first 10 scholars in UNIZIK [2021] based on article citations and publications. He was certified in 2021 by the Victual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme Institutional Accreditation. and ji.ikechebelu@unizik.edu.ng. Telephone: +234 803 404 4189.

ISSA Baba: Baba Issa is a Professor of Medical Sciences with specific expertise in Clinical Psychiatry and Behavioural Sciences. He has over 17 years of experience as a university teacher. He had his university education at the University of Ilorin, Ilorin, Nigeria, where he graduated with an MB;BS degree in 1994, and a Master in Public Health (MPH) in 2008. He underwent the Medical Residency Training in Psychiatry between 1998 and 2004 at the West African College of Physicians and was awarded the Fellowship of the West African College of Physicians. He has been teaching at the University of Ilorin since then rising through the rank to become a Professor in 2017. He has received training in Management and Leadership in Health at the University of Washington. He received the Doctor of Medicine (MD) DEGREE of the National Postgraduate Medical College of Nigeria (NPMCN) in 2021. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** issababa2002@unilorin.edu.ng; **Telephone:** +2348033559293.

JIYA Nma Muhammed: Nma Muhammed Jiya, is a Professor of Paediatrics and Chief Consultant Paediatrician for over 20 years' experience in paediatric infectious diseases, malaria, haemoglobinopathies (sickle cell disease), and children nutrition. He had his higher education at Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria and specialized postgraduate training at West African

College of Physicians, Yaba, Lagos. He is trained to take care of sick children, teach paediatrics and train doctors to become paediatricians and to conduct research in various areas of paediatrics. He is a member of National University Commission accreditation team/panel. He was a recipient of Foundation Fellow of the Academy of Medicine Specialties of Nigeria (FAcadeMedS) in 2021. **Email:** nmajiya2013@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348036056405.

KOLO Philip: Philip M. Kolo is a professor of Medicine and Cardiology with over 16 years of experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria and had his specialized training in Internal Medicine at the National Postgraduate Medical College of Nigeria. He has been trained to conduct programme and institutional accreditation by Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education. **Email:** kolo.pm@unilorin.edu.nq. **Telephone:** +2348035837062.

MAHMOUD Abdulraheem Olarongbe: Abdulraheem O. Mahmoud (M.D.) is a professor of ophthalmology and a consultant eye surgeon with over 20 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria, specialised training at the Leicester Royal Infirmary, UK, and sub-specialty training at the El Maghraby Eye Hospital, Jeddah, KSA. He had been serving as an accreditor in programme accreditation in undergraduate medical education and in professional postgraduate medical education. He has also received training in the conduct of both programme and institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** mahmoud_ao@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033781200.

OGINNI Adeleke: Adeleke O. Oginni is a professor of conservative dentistry and endodontics at Obafemi Awolowo Univeristy (OAU), and an honorary consultant in conservative dentistry and endodontics at the Obafemi Awolowo University Teaching Hospital Complex, Ile-Ife, Nigeria. He received his dental degree (BChD) in 1989 from Obafemi Awolowo University and completed his residency training in conservative dentistry (endodontics) in 2000 (National Postgraduate Medical College of Nigeria). He was a postgraduate visiting fellow at the School of Dentistry, University of Otago, Dunedin, New Zealand in 2006. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in dentistry, conservative dentistry and endodontics. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** adelekeoginni@yahoo.co.uk aoginni@oauife.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348064459618.

OGUNBODEDE Eyitope: Eyitope O. Ogunbodede is a professor of Preventive and Community Dentistry who is currently serving as Vice-Chancellor (2017-2022). He has also at various times served as Head of Department, Dean, and Provost. He has served at various times as member of the accreditation teams for both the National Universities Commission and the Medical and Dental Council of Nigeria. He had his higher education at the University of Lagos, Nigeria and the University of the Western Cape, South Africa. He was in 2012-2013 visiting professor at the Harvard University. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** eogunbodede@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348135968315.

OGUNDELE Olorunfemi: Olorunfemi Akinbode Ogundele is a specialist physician and a senior lecturer in public health & community medicine. He had his higher education at Obafemi Awolowo University and the West African College of Physicians. He is trained in monitoring and evaluation

of public health programmes. In addition, he has received training in the conduct of programme and institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** femidele@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348033871115.

OHAJU-OBODO John: John O. Ohaju-Obodo is a professor of medicine and pharmacology with over 15 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Benin Nigeria and his specialised training at the West African College of Physicians (Internal medicine). He is also an elected fellow of the American College of Physicians and the Royal College of Physicians, Edinburgh, UK. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in medicine, dentistry and pharmacology. He has also received training in institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for programme and institutional Accreditation. **Email:** profjohnobodo@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348034744447.

OLOGE Foluwasayo: Foluwasayo E. Ologe is a professor of otorhinolaryngology/head & neck surgery with over 20 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and specialised training at West African College of Surgeons and National Postgraduate Medical College of Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in medicine and surgery, as well as otorhinolaryngology/head & neck surgery. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** feologe@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348035848916.

SALAMI Kazeem: Salami A. Kazeem is a professor of medicine. He had his higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria and his specialised training at the West African postgraduate medical college. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in medical education. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for information (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** salamiak64@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348033856580.

SHUGABA Ali: Ali I. Shugaba is a medical practitioner and professor of human anatomy with specialisation in clinical and microscopic anatomy. He has been involved in the training of medical and dental students and allied medical students in the past 21 years. He received his higher education from Ahmadu Bello University Zaria, University of Jos and University of Sokoto for pgde. He has participated in accreditation of programmes across Nigerian Universities for the National Universities Commission and the Nigerian Medical and Dental Council in the past six years. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation(Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** alishugaba@yahoo.com **Telephone:** +2348033454227.

SULEIMAN Zakari: Zakari A. SULEIMAN is senior consultant anesthetist and an Associate Professor of Anaesthesia with the University of Ilorin Teaching Hospital and University of Ilorin respectively. He had his higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Nigeria and specialised at the West African College of Surgeons, University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Centre and World Institute of Pain. He is trained to provide general and regional anaesthesia, palliative care and interventional pain management. He has also received training (Module 2 training of

accreditors) in the conduct of Programme and Institutional Accreditation organized by VICBHE and passed with Distinction. **Email:** suleiman.za@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348064046040.

Pharmaceutical Sciences

ABDURAHMAN Ezzeldin Mukhtar: Abdurahman, Ezzeldin Mukhtar is a Professor of Pharmacognosy since 2001. He served in various capacities in the University system. He was the Head of Department of Pharmacognosy and Drug Development 1996-2000 and then Dean Faculty of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Ahmadu Bello University Zaria for three tenures. He obtained a Bachelor of Pharmaceutical Sciences (B. Pharm. Sc.) from University of Cairo, Egypt in 1980, He received his M.Sc. and Ph.D. in Pharmacognosy from Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria in 1986 and 1993 respectively, and M.B.A. in 1997 from the same University. **Email**: emabdu@yahoo.com. **Telephone**: +2348036075522.

ALEMIKA Taiwo: Taiwo E. Alemika is a professor of pharmaceutical chemistry with over 30 years' experience in teaching pharmaceutical chemistry at the university level. He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria where he obtained bachelor's degree in chemistry and postgraduate diploma in education. He also obtained master's and PhD degrees from Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Nigeria. He attended workshop on quality assurance in higher education, organized by African Quality Assurance Network (AfriQAN) 2017. He also participated in Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) workshop (module 2) 2021. **Email:** alemikat3@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +234-8037013057.

AUDU Bridget: Bridget Ene Audu is a registered pharmacist in Nigeria who has served as a secretary and representative of the NUC on programme resource verification, accreditation and inspection and monitoring panels to various universities in Nigeria for years. She had her higher education at Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, where she obtained her Bachelor of Pharmacy degree in 1993 followed by master's degree in Clinical Pharmacy, International Practice & Policy, School of Pharmacy, University of London, 2007 and Ph.D. degree in Human Biological Sciences, Department of Pharmacy Practice, University of Wolverhampton, 2013. Currently, she works with the NUC, Directorate of Academic Planning. She was certified in 2021 by the NUC-NOUN Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** bridgetaudu47@qmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348067789571.

AUDU-PETER Jennifer Drambi: Jennifer Drambi Audu-Peter is a professor of pharmaceutical technology with over 5 years' experience in quality assurance accreditation. She had her higher education at the Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria and University of Jos, Nigeria and specialised training at the West African Postgraduate College of Pharmacists, Yaba, Lagos, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in pharmacy and pharmacology. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** drambia44@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348020810710.

BAKARE-ODUNOLA Moji: Moji T. Bakare-Odunola, is a professor of pharmaceutical chemistry. She is a biochemist from the university of Maiduguri,1980. Her postgraduate studies were at the department of pharmaceutical and medicinal chemistry, Ahmadu Bello University Zaria, where she obtained a doctorate degree in 1992. She became a lecturer in the same department and rose to the rank of a professor in 2006. She served Ahmadu Bello University for twenty-five (25) years,

transferred her services to the University of Ilorin in 2012 where she is currently at the Department of pharmaceutical and medicinal chemistry. She has served as a consultant for National Universities Commission and the Joint Admissions Matriculation Board. She was a member of the Project Implementation Committee of the approved University of Offa in Kwara state, and currently a member of the Council of the same university. She is also currently the Dean, Postgraduate School, University of Ilorin. **Email:** odunola.tm@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348035896043.

MOREBISE Funmilayo: Funmilayo J. Morebise has well over 20 years of robust experience in managing and participating in different public health and education projects. A consultant pharmacist and public health expert, she obtained her first degree, Bachelor of Pharmacy from the Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife with distinction, Masters and PhD in Public Health from University of Ilorin. She is also a fellow of the West African Postgraduate College of Pharmacists. She is a deputy director, experienced in academic planning and research administration with the National Universities Commission, involved in various programme/curriculum planning and development, resource verification, accreditation and other university development activities. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in pharmacy, public health and other programmes in basic medical discipline. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation via Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE). Email: morefun0606@gmail.com. Telephone: +2348035974255.

NYANDWI Ramadhan: Ramadhan NYANDWI is an assistant lecturer of Pharmacology and Toxicology with training in quality assurance and accreditation in higher education. He had his higher education at University of Rwanda (Ex-National University of Rwanda), in Rwanda; a master's degree in Pharmacology and Toxicology at Bursa Uludag University, Turkey; and he has started his PhD program at the University of Burundi Doctoral School in the option of Natural, Life and Bioengineering Sciences. He is currently member of Youngs East African Health Research Scientists' Forum, Associate Editor of the East Africa Sciences Journal, member of the Pan-African Scientific Research Consortium, and member of International Research Consortium based at the Lagos State University- African Centre of Excellence in STEM Education (a World Bank Project)-Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in pharmaceutical sciences, Medicine and allied health sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ramdhannyandwi@yahoo.com, **Telephone:** +25776490427.

UMAR Habibu Danmalam: UMAR, Habibu Danmalam is a professor of pharmacognosy in the Department of Pharmacognosy and Drug Development, Faculty of Pharmaceutical Sciences, Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria-Nigeria. He had his higher education from Usmanu Danfodiyo University, Sokoto-Nigeria (B Sc. Applied Chemistry, 1996) and Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria-Nigeria (M. Sc. 2002; PhD 2011 Pharmacognosy). He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in pharmacognosy, phytochemistry and herbal medicine/pharmacy. He is also trained in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network in 2021 as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** hdumar@abu.edu.ng, habibdanmalam@gmail.com. **Telaphone:** +234 803 616 2831, +234 809 195 5003.

Sciences

ABDULMALIK Laide: Laide S. Abdulmalik is a Principal ICT Officer in the Directorate of Research, Innovation and Information Technology (DRIIT) at National Universities Commission (NUC) with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at University of Ilorin, Nigeria and University of Surrey, England respectively. She had a specialized ICT Management in Higher Education training at Oxford City Academy for Education and Development, England. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in computing, engineering/technology and science disciplines. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (GUNi-Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network (AfriQAN) as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** shakie365@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348183325396.

ABUBAKAR Maitama Yusuf Hotoro: Abubakar Maitama Yusuf Hotoro is an Associate Professor of Geophysics with over 25 years working experience in the University system. He had his higher education at the Ahmadu University Zaria, Kaduna State in Nigeria. He received formal training in Quality Assurance and Accreditation from Virtual Institutes for Capacity Building In Higher Education. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** mayhotoro@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348036953665.

ACHIMUGU Ramatu: Achimugu Ramatu is a staff of the National Universities Commission Maitama, Abuja, in the Directorate of Accreditation. She had her Bachelor of Science degree in Sociology from Bayero University in 2005. She also attended National Open University of Nigeria in 2017 and earned a Postgraduate Certificate in Education from the Institution. She has participated in several quality assurance assignment of the Commission. **Email:** ibrahimrahma2012@gmail.com. **Telephone:** 08065971152.

ADAIKPOH Martina: Martina Adaikpoh is a professor of toxicology and environmental biochemistry at the University of Benin, Benin-city, where she has been teaching since 2001. Her research focuses on the effect of environmental pollutants like cadmium and pesticides on male reproductive function. She had her higher education at the university of Ilorin, Nigeria and specialized training at the university of Benin, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry, environmental science (option in toxicology) and basic medical sciences (option in medical biochemistry) and has more than 7 years' experience in accreditation. She also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the virtual institute for capacity building in higher education (vicbhe) as an accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation. **Email:** martina.adaikpoh@uniben.edu. **Telephone:** +234 803 386 6662.

ADEKOLA Folahan: Folahan A. Adekola is a professor of analytical and environmental Chemistry with over 10 years' experience in accreditation and quality assurance. He had his higher education at the Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Nigeria and Sorbonne University (formerly Pierre & Marie Curie University), Paris, France. He had specialised training at the Institute of Environmental Assessment, London. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in chemistry, industrial chemistry, forensic science and environmental science. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** fadekola@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348067332320.

ADEYEMI Oluyomi: Oluyomi S. Adeyemi is a professor of biochemistry with over 3 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University

of Ilorin, Nigeria and postdoctoral training at Rhodes University, South Africa and Obihiro University of Agriculture & Veterinary Medicine, Japan. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry and basic medical sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** oluyomiadeyemi@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347034507902.

AJAYI Isaac: Isaac R. Ajayi is a professor of radiation and environmental physics with over 14 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, and management training in higher education at the Galilee International Management Institute in Israel and the Harvard University Extension School. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in physics and electronics. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** isajayi@gmail.com **Telephone:** +2348067445389.

AKINYEMI Olukayode Dewumi: Olukayode D. Akinyemi is a professor of solid earth physics (geophysics) with over 10 years of experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and specialised training at the thermal systems and porous media laboratory, University of Curitiba, Brazil, and the Ecohydrology Department, Wageningen University, Netherlands. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in physics. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** akinyemiod@funaab.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348062937241.

AKOR-AMALI Ene Franca: Ene F. Akor-Amali is principal accreditation officer in the Directorate of Accreditation, National Universities Commission with over 10 years' in quality assurance and accreditation. she had her higher education at the Benue state University Nigeria. she is trained to coordinate and conduct programme accreditation in all discipline. she has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. she was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education. **Email:** reachenak82@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348127280557.

AKUBUGWO Emmanuel Iroha: Emmanuel I. Akubugwo is a professor of biochemistry. With over six years' experience in quality assuranc and accreditation. He had his higher education at the university of Port Harcourt., Nigeria as well as the University of Benin, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry and biological sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2031 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** eiakubugwo@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348135201205.

AMEEN Mubarak: Mubarak O. Ameen, a Fulbright scholar, is an organic chemistry lecturer with over 20 years' experience at the University of Ilorin. He graduated from the Bayero University Kano (1997) and had his graduate studies at the University of Ilorin. He participated in the National University Commission of Nigeria's Virtual Institute for Higher Education Pedagogy (NUC - VIHEP) from December, 2003 to May, 2004 where he obtained certificates on the various programmes mounted by the institute. He is a reader in the organic unit of the Department of Chemistry, Unilorin, where he lectures and supervises both graduate and undergraduate research projects. He has received training in the conduct of program and institutional accreditation. He was certified

in 2021 by the Virtual Institute of Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) as a Certified Accreditor for programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** moameen@unilorin.edu.ng; moameen4@gmail.com; aommohd@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348035019199.

AROGBA Sunday Salifu: Sunday S. Arogba is a Professor of Food Chemistry and Nutritional Biochemistry at Kogi State University, Anyigba. He had his Bachelor of Science degree in Biochemistry from Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria (1979), followed by MSc in Food Quality Control (1982) at University of Reading, Reading, and PhD (1987) at Brunel (The University of West London), Uxbridge, Middlesex, both in the United Kingdom. He is the pioneer tenured Professor at Kogi State University, Anyigba since 2000 and the 1st Inaugural Lecturer in 2008. He has served in several administrative positions either as Dean of Student Affairs, Dean of the Faculty of Natural Sciences and/or concurrently as Director of Academic Planning (DAP), Director of Entrepreneurial & Skill Acquisition Centre (DESC), Director of Advancement & Support Centre, Director of Pre-Degree Science Programme. He was on University Governing Council twice in different capacities. He is cuurently the Editor-in-Chief of an emerging Trans-Atlantic Journal of Science. **Email:** arogbasunday@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348064469366.

ATAWODI Sunday: Sunday Ene-Ojo Atawodi, FAS., FAMedS was appointed professor of biochemistry at Ahmadu Bello University in 2004 following his doctoral training at University of Ibadan/University of Heidelberg, Germany and postdoctoral training at the Walther-Straub Institute for Pharmacology & Toxicology, University of Munich, Germany and the International Agency for Research on Cancer, Lyon France. He is trained to conduct accreditation in biological & chemical sciences (biochemistry, biotechnology, biology and chemistry) for over a decade. He was involved in the maiden NUC-institutional accreditation at the University of Ibadan in 2011, and has also been involved in research quality assurance, being member of Tetfund National Research Fund Screening & Funding Committee since 2019. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** atawodi_se@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033850613.

AYOLABI Elijah: Elijah A. Ayolabi is a professor of applied geophysics, with over 25 years of outstanding delivery of quality service in education sector. He is currently the pioneer Vice-Chancellor, Mountain Top University, Nigeria. He had his higher education at both Obafemi Awolowo University and University of Ibadan, Nigeria where he obtained bachelor's degree in engineering physics followed by master's and doctoral degrees in geophysics respectively. He is trained to conduct research in environmental, engineering and exploration geophysics by national and foreign experts in the field of geosciences. Over the years, he has distinguished himself in the field and has received many accolades such as NAPE Outstanding Earth Science Lecturer award; NAPE/SHELL award for the development of quality education in Nigerian tertiary institution; NAPE/AAPG Young Professional Faculty Advisor award; Fellow, Institute of Management Studies; University of Ibadan Life Time Achievement award and Honorary Lecturer for Middle East and Africa by Society of Exploration Geophysicists (SEG), USA. He is an active member of European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE), Environmental and Engineering Geophysical Society (EEGS), Society for Exploration Geophysicists (SEG), Nigerian Association of Petroleum Explorationists (NAPE) and COMEG registered. **Email:** eojelabi@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348037206074.

BABA Alafara Abdullahi: Alafara A. Baba is a professor of analytical/industrial and materials chemistry with over 15 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria and international training on research & development and innovation – a paradigm shift for Nigeria tertiary education at University of Dayton, Ohio, USA. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in chemistry, industrial chemistry, and applied

sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** baalafara@yahoo.com, alafara@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348035010302.

BABALOLA Kunle: Kunle O. Babalola is a professor of mathematics. He had his higher education at the Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Nigeria and the University of Ilorin, Ilorin, Nigeria, and postdoctoral training at the Lahore University of Management Sciences (LUMS), Pakistan. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in mathematics. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** babalola.ko@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2347058079297.

CHINWEOKWU Emenem: Emenem E. Chinweokwu is a graduate of mathematics with 12 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation as a staff of national universities commission. He had his higher education at the University of Benin, Nigeria and a specialised training at datalead africa in Nigeria. He has received training in data analysis. **Email:** emenem.chinweokwu@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348032581710.

DAVIES Onome: Onome A. Davies is an inaugurated professor of hydrobiology and fisheries with 4 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and postdoc research and training at Shrimp Genetic Improvement Centre, Phumriang, Thailand. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in zoology, hydrobiology, fisheries, aquaculture, biotechnology, aquatic ecology/pollution, ecotourism and environmental science. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** davies.onome@ust.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348030879120.

EKECHUKWU Chinyere: Chinyere D. Ekechukwu is an Analytical Chemist with over 10years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Nigeria Nsukka where she obtained her Bachelor's degree in Chemistry/education (1998) and Master's degree in Analytical Chemistry (2003). She was a Part-time Demonstatorship at University of Nigeria Nsukka and as a Chemist at Tudaka Environmental Lab. Port-Harcourt, Rivers State. She had a special training on Quality Assurance at Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (2021). She has received training in the conduct of accreditation. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in Chemistry and Chemistry Education. She has also received training in the conduct of Institutional Accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** chyekechukwu18@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033594143.

EKPO Uwemedimo: Uwemedimo F. Ekpo is a professor of parasitology and epidemiology with over 22 years' experience in teaching, research, and mentorship at the university level. He had his B.Sc. at the University of Calabar, Nigeria, M.Sc. at University of Ibadan, Nigeria, and Ph.D. at University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Nigeria. He had his post-doctoral training with Swiss Tropical and Public Health Institute, Basel Switzerland from 2009-2016. He had participated in National Universities Commission, Nigeria accreditation for zoology and environmental biology programmes in 2021. He has also received training in the conduct of programme and institutional accreditation. **Email:** ufekpo@hotmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348027555689.

ENERIJIOFI Kingsley: Kingsley E. Enerijiofi is a senior lecturer in microbiology with over 3 years' experience in quality assurance. He had his higher education at the University of Benin, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in microbiology and environmental & public health microbiology. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** kingsmore1luv@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348034553580.

EZE Sabinus Oscar: Sabinus Oscar O. EZE, is a professor of biochemistry with over 4 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Nigeria Nsukka and received further training at Gunma University Graduate School of Medicine, Maebashi, Japan. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He has participated in accreditation exercises with the national universities commission of Nigeria since 2017. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** sabinus.eze@unn.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2347066090552.

EZEUGO Chinonyerem Grace: Chinonyerem Grace Ezeugo is a microbiologist with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University Bauchi, Nigeria and specialised training at National University of Education Planning and Administration New Delhi India. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in microbiology, environmental microbiology and technology management. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation. **Email:** nnoyee2001@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348035451712.

FRANK-PETERSIDE Nnenna: Nnenna Frank-Peterside is a professor of medical microbiology with 6years' experience in accreditation. She is presently the Director, quality assurance /quality control of her institution. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and the Queen's University of Belfast, Northern Ireland, United Kingdom. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in microbiology. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** nnenna.frank-peterside@uniport.edu.ng. **Telephone:**+2348033106272.

FUWAPE Ibiyinka: Ibiyinka A. Fuwape is a professor of physics with over 32 years' experience in physics research in the area of nonlinear dynamics. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and had specialized training at the Abdus Salam International Centre for Theoretical Physics, Trieste, Italy. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in physics. She has received training on Quality Assurance in Higher Education and Accreditation from the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education in 2021. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** yfuwape@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348138663405.

GONI Ibrahim Baba: Ibrahim Baba Goni is a professor of hydrogeology with 30 years' experience in the field of geosciences. He had his higher education at the University of Maiduguri, Nigeria and Ph.D. hydrogeology at the university of Avignon, France. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in geology, geophysics and hydrogeology. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ibgoni@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348036372676.

IGBOKWE Donatus: Donatus I. Igbokwe is a professor of mathematics with over 12 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his undergraduate education at University of Nigeria where he obtained a Bachelor of Science in mathematics education, and his postgraduate education in pure mathematics at University of Jos, Nigeria and University of Nigeria, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in mathematics education and mathematics. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** igbokwedi@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348066658512.

KOLADE Funmilayo: Funmilayo O. Kolade is a university regulator and a graduate of science (biochemistry; environmental toxicology and pollution management) with over 11 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the Lagos State University (LASU), Nigeria and masters at the University of Lagos (UNILAG). She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in any science program (chemistry, biology. biochemistry, environmental toxicology and pollution management). She has also received training in the conduct of institutional and programme accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** funmikolade50@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348072836405.

LADOKUN Olusola: Olusola A. Ladokun is a professor of nutritional biochemistry with over 9 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria, and specialised training at the Hebrew University of Jerusalem. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry and human nutrition. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** solaJP@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348034995499.

MADUKA Onyemauche: Maduka Onyemauche D. is a staff of National Universities Commission of Nigeria with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at Micheal Okpara University, Nigeria and specialized training at Virtual Institute for Capacity Building. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in physics, mathematics, computer science and information technology. He has also received training in conduct of institutional accreditation and open and distance learning mode of education. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** anyiequation@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348065560093.

MOUNMBEGNA Philippe Emmanuel: Philippe E. Mounmbegna is a professor of biochemistry with over 18 years of teaching and research experience and over 5 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Yaoundé I in Cameroon and University of Benin, Benin City, Nigeria respectively and specialised training at Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology (KNUST), Ghana. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry, pharmacology and toxicology and chemical pathology. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** mounmbegna_ppe@yahoo.fr **Telephone:** +2348036698195.

MUSTAPHA Yakanumbu: Mustapha Yakanumbu holds a Bachelor of Science in biochemistry with over 7 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. she had her higher education at the University of Maiduguri, Nigeria and specilaised training at virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry, chemistry and mathematics. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** yakanumbutatabe2013@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348030668814.

NAKAKA Ahmed: Nakaka Ahmed was born in 1976, Jigawa state, Nigeria. He is an Assistant Chief Accreditation Officer at the Directorate of Accreditation of the National Universities Commission (NUC), Abuja, Nigeria with eleven years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation in Nigerian University System (NUS). He had his higher education at Bayero University Kano, Kano, Nigeria where he obtained his bachelor's degree in Mathematics in 2002 and Master's degree in Applied Mathematics in 2020. He received training on Fundamental of Accreditation across the World by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) Module 2 and earned Distinction which qualified him to be enrolled in the database of certified accreditors. His chosen discipline as a certified accreditor is Science. **Email:** nakakaahmed80@gmail.com. **Telephone:** 08065592951.

NKANG Ani: Ani Essien Nkang is a professor of botany (- rainforest biology) with 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Nigeria, Nsukka and specialized training at the University of Queensland, Brisbane, Australia. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** profaninkang@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348033829629.

OBALEYE Joshua: Joshua A. Obaleye is a professor of chemistry with over 40 years' experience in the teaching and assessing chemistry and chemical sciences related courses. He obtained his B.Sc. Chemistry degree from Union University, Jackson Tennessee in 1977 and Ph.D. Radiation and Inorganic Chemistry from Texas W. University, Denton, Texas in 1981. He is a fellow of Chemical Society of Nigeria, Royal Society of Chemistry (UK), American Chemical Society (ACS) and many others. He is the Chairman, ACS Nigeria International Chemical Sciences Chapter and Full membership of sigma xi -the scientific research honor society. He has also received training in the conduct of programme and institutional accreditation by Virtual Institute for capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) under the auspices of the National Universities Commission Strategy Advisorv Committee (STRADVCOM). Email: jobaleye@yahoo.com. Telephone: +2348033582048.

OBANDE Ene: Wachuku Ene Grace is a staff of the National Universities Commission, directorate of accreditation with 9 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She earned her bachelor's degree in physics from the Benue States University, Makurdi and master's and PhD. In Geophysics from Ahmadu Bella University, Zaria. She has received several trainings in the conduct of programme and institutional accreditation. **Email:** egobande@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +2348030531513.

OBIDIGBO Uchenna: Uchenna N. Obidigbo is a graduate of Microbiology/Biochemistry from the University of Nigeria, Nsukka. She is a staff of the National Universities Commission, Abuja in Nigeria and has over 15 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She has participated in several trainings at the following: National Institute for Entrepreneurship and Small Business Development (NIESBUD), Noida, India, Universidad de Salamanca, Spain, SPOCE Project Management Ltd, United Kingdom, among others. She has also received training on Accreditation at the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) and is currently a Chief Accreditation Officer at the National Universities Commission. **Email:** amandaopra@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348035957571.

OBILADE Titilola: Titilola O. Obilade is a professor of mathematical statistics with specialisation in stochastic processes. Trained at University of Ife, Ile-ife and Trinity College Dublin, Ireland, he has some twenty years' experience in programme accreditation, review and assessment. University experience for 40 years includes supervision for higher degrees, investigation panels, headship of department, vice deanship as well as council member of the Nigerian National Mathematical Centre. A 1982 fellow of Royal statistical society, he is also a 2021 fellow of the Nigerian statistical society. **Email:** tobilade@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348034059544.

ODAMA Itiemeka: Odama Itiemeka is a Principal Academic Planning Officer in the National Universities Commission, she has worked for over 10 years with the commission. She has her higher Education at the university of Abuja and Heriot Watt University Edinburgh. **Email:** itiemeka@gmail.com. **Telephone:** 07039063536.

OGUN Ayoteju: Ayoteju A. Ogun is a public health/one health Veterinarian with over 11 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, University of Lagos, Nigeria and specialized training by ENVIROVET Institute, University of Illinois, University of California-Davis USA and University of Oxford. She is trained by the National Universities Commission where she works as the coordinator of the Lagos office to conduct programme accreditation in all programmes studied at the Universities in Nigeria. She has also received training to conduct institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ayotejua@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348034279531.

OGUNLADE Ibiyinka: Ibiyinka Ogunlade is a professor of food and applied chemistry with over two decades experience in teaching and research. She had her higher education at University of Ibadan and Obafemi Awolowo University. Ile-Ife, Nigeria. A Commonwealth scholar with special interest in Antioxidant Chemistry. She is a fellow of Institute of Chartered Chemists of Nigeria (ICCON) and Chemical Society of Nigeria (CSN). Prof Ogunlade is a former Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academics) of Ekiti State University, Ado- Ekiti. She is the Initiator and Director of Children-in-Science & Technology: A project aimed at popularising Science & Technology among children for

self-reliance. A recipient of the Commonwealth Association of Science, Technology and Mathematics Educators (CASTME) 2020 Community Award for popularising STEM in the community. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** yinkaogunlade1@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347032378418.

OGUNLANA Olubanke: Olubanke O. Ogunlana is a professor of biochemistry with almost 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, University of Ibadan, and Covenant University, Ota, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** banke.ogunlana@covenantuniversity.edu.ng, ogunlanaoo@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348080454316.

OGUNTIMEHIN Adewuola: Adewuola O. Oguntimehin is a graduate of Agricultural Economics with over 10 years' experience with the National Universities Commission. She had her higher education at the Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta and the University of Ibadan. She had specialised training at the Virtual Institute of Capacity Building in Higher Education. She is trained to conduct accreditation of all programmes studied in nigerian universities. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** adewuola@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2349050503001.

OKAFOR Polycarp: Polycarp Nnacheta Okafor is a professor of Biochemistry for over 11years. He had his higher education at University of Ibadan where he obtained BSc, MSc, and PhD in Biochemistry. as a professor and one time Director of Academic Planning in his University he has been involved in programme accreditation in Nigerian Universities for more than 7 years now. Polycarp was certified by Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutinal Accreditation after training at Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE). **Email:** pnokafor@yahoo.com and okafor.polycarp@mouau.edu.com.

OKIKI Pius Abimbola: Pius Abimbola Okiki is a professor of microbiology at Afe Babalola University, Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria. He studied veterinary medicine at the University of Ibadan. This was followed by master and doctoral studies in the field of microbiology at the University of Benin. He has received training in the conduct of programme and institutional accreditations. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** okikipa@abuad.edu.ng **Telephone:** +2348028553661.

OKINO Bashiru: Bashiru A. Okino is a Fellow of the Institute of Professional Managers and Administrators of Nigeria with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. Her had his higher education at the Federal University of Technology Minna, Nigeria and the National Open University of Nigeria. He has received training in the conduct of Program accreditation and Institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor

for Program and Institutional accreditation. **Email:** bashokino@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348035963449.

OLADIJI Adenike: Adenike T. Oladiji is a professor of biochemistry with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria and specialised trainings at Leadership Development Institute, Dayton, Ohio, USA; Canadian Institute for Innovation Development, Calgary, Alberta, Canada and she is a MASHAV Alumnus of the Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Israel. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** toladiji@unilorin.edu.ng; toladiji@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348033736996.

OLADIPO Olushola: Olushola A. Oladipo is a professor of ionospheric physics and space physics at the University of Ilorin. He obtained his first degree and higher degrees for the University of Ilorin. He has been involved in teaching and research in physics for the past 20 years. He is a fellow of the Alexander von Humboldt Foundation in Germany. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** abeladipoo@yahoo.com; ooladipo@unilorin.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348188233584.

OLAYINKA Akinola: Akinola S. Olayinka is an associate professor of computational and material physics with over 15 years of prolific academic, research and practical experiences. He has his higher education at the Federal University of Technology Akure, Benson Idahosa University and University of Benin, Nigeria. He has both local and international research experiences which include Guest Researcher, Forschungszetrum Julich, Germany and Visiting Scientist, International Centre for Theoretical Physics, Trieste, Italy. He is the founder of the center for computational science network (c2snet.org), a non-Governmental research network to promote computational research in Africa. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in physics, physics with electronics and computer science. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** solayinkaa@gmail.com **Telephone:** +2348062447411.

OLUDURO Anthonia: Anthonia O. Oluduro is a professor of Microbiology with 24 years' experience in teaching and research. She had her higher education at the University of Ado-Ekiti, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in microbiology and biology science. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** aoluduro2003@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +2348069379885.

ONI Abimbola: Abimbola O. Oni is a master's degree holder in Environmental Management and Protection with over seven years' experience in university's regulations. He had his higher education at the Federal University of Technology Akure and Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Nigeria and specialised training as a Network Administrator at the America University of Nigeria study centre, Yola, Adamawa State. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in any sciences and science education programmes. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by Global University Network for Innovation

(Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation. **Email:** meetbimbo4real@yahoo.com, **Telephone:** +2348036958762.

OTACHE Monday Abel: Otache M. Abel is a lecturer with specialization in Organic Synthesis, major in Food Chemistry with over 4 years' experience in quality assurance and evaluation. He had his higher education at the Benue State University and the University of Port Harcourt. He is a member of the Chemical Society of Nigeria (CSN), American Chemical Society (ACS), and the Nigerian Institute for Food Science and Technology (NIFST). He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in science related discipline. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** fillupotache2456@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347035987547.

OYEDEPO Temitope: Temitope A. Oyedepo is a professor of biochemistry with over 6 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Ilorin and University of Ibadan, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry chemistry and human nutrition. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** topkay99@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348035838269.

RABIU Babatunde: Babatunde Rabiu is a professor of physics with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin and University of Nigeria, Nsukka, both in Nigeria; and had specialised training at the National Geophysical Research Institute, India. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in physics and meteorology. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** tunderabiu2@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348030705787.

SALIU Noel Biodun: Noel Biodun Saliu is the Director of Academic Planning at the National Universities Commission, Abuja, Nigeria. As a quality assurance expert, he coordinated programmatic and institutional accreditation in the Nigerian University System from 2011 - 2019. He is adept in the development and review of accreditation instruments and has been involved in the training of staff of Universities and Quality Assurance Agencies at the national and international levels. He is a member of the Harmonisation of African Higher Education Quality Assurance and Accreditation (HAQAA) Technical Working Group (TWG) and the immediate past Vice-President of the African Quality Assurance Network (AfriQAN). **Email**: remibiodun2000@yahoo.com. **Telephone**: +2348035904869

SAMBO Saadiya: Saadiya A. Sambo is an assistant chief academic planning officer in the National Universities Commission with over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. she had her higher education at the Northumbria University Newcastle, United Kingdom and Bayero University Kano, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in sciences, medicine, basic medical sciences and allied health sciences. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** saadiyabdul85@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348033008010.

TAIWO Soji Abraham: Soji A. Taiwo is a data scientist with 3 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his his higher education at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria. He has received training in the conduct of programme and institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** sojifast@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348125118443.

TELLA Adedibu Clement: Adedibu C. Tella is a professor of chemistry with over 15 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his B.Sc. degree in chemistry at the University of Lagos, Nigeria and M.Sc. and Ph.D. degrees in chemistry at University of Ilorin, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in chemistry and industrial chemistry. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** adedibu@unilorin.edu.ng.**Telephone:** +2348035019197.

UGWUJA Emmanuel Ike: Emmanuel Ike Ugwuja is a professor of biochemistry with bias in nutrition and toxicology. He had his higher education at the University of Ibadan and Ebonyi State University, Abakaliki, respectively. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry, chemical pathology and toxicology. He has also been trained on how to conduct institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education in collaboration with Global University Network for Innovation-Africa (GUNi-Africa) and Africa Quality Assurance Network (AfriQAN) as a certified accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation. **Email:** ikeugwuja@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347035122010.

UKAGA Chinyere: Chinyere Ukaga is a distinguished professor of Public Health Parasitology with over 24 years' experience in research, teaching, quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Nigeria Nsukka and specialised training at the Institute of Tropical Medicine University of Tubingen Germany. She is trained to conduct program accreditation in zoology, animal and environmental biology, applied biology, zoology and environmental biology, biology, parasitology and entomology. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Program and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** chinyukaga@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348068254576.

UMAR Mansur: Mansur U. Bunza is a principal accreditation officer at National Universities Commission with over 12 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Usmanu Danfodiyo University Sokoto, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in applied chemistry, industrial chemistry, petroleum chemistry, chemistry education, and environmental chemistry. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** mansoormash@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348066121457.

UTHMAN Taofik: Taofik O. Uthman is a professor of biochemistry with over 8 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria and postdoctoral training at University of Fort Hare and University of KwaZulu Natal both in South Africa. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in biochemistry, biotechnology and chemistry. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality

Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** taosun77@qmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348033939464.

WEGWU Matthew: Matthew O. Wegwu is a professor of environmental biochemistry, nutrition and toxicology, with over 8 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Port Harcourt, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in chemical sciences, biological sciences and basic medical sciences. He has also received training in institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** matthew.wegwu@uniport.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348068698933.

YAKUBU Abubakar: Yakubu Abubakar is a Dr. Communication Physics with 6 years' experience as Director of Academic Planning. He had his undergraduate studies at University of Abuja, Masters degree in University of Essex, United Kingdom and University Putra Malaysia. He has attended several workshops and seminars on Quality Assurance in Higher Institutions organised by the NUC in collaboration with the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) in 2019. **Email:** abulect73@gmail.com. **Telephone:** 07067155145.

ZANG Simi: Simi Sophia Zang has a B.Sc. in mathematics and a master's in public administration from the University of Jos, Nigeria and National Open University of Nigeria (NOUN) respectively. She is a staff of the National Universities Commission, a quality assurance agency for higher education in Nigeria, where she attained over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She has received training on programme and institutional accreditation. She is trained to serve on all accreditation panels, prepare and defend accreditation reports. She attained a certificate in quality assurance and also became a certified accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation from Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) in 2021. **Email:** sszang@nuc.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348100900834.

Social Sciences

ADEYEYE Michael: Mike Adeyeye is a professor of governance and policy studies. He holds a PhD. Political Science, University of Ibadan, Ibadan. He currently lectures at the Department of Local Government and Development Studies, Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Nigeria. He consults for national and international organizations - UNDP, UNICEF, AU, UNECA, etc. He is the author or co-author of books, and journal articles and contributions to books on governance studies, public administration, e-governance and policy studies. In administrative and managerial spheres, among others, he was a pioneer political secretary to a Local government for about three (3) years, an appointive position. Having had a five-year stint as deputy and Director, Centre for Distance Learning, OAU, Ile-Ife, this afforded him the needed literacy and capacity for research and training in Open and Distance Learning. His current research interests intersperse eopen governance, e-learning and innovative governance. madeyeye2002@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** 08037181009.

AHMAD Abdulraheem: Abdulraheem Ahmad is a staff of National Universities Commission (NUC) Nigeria with over 7 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the Bayero University Kano, Nigeria and specialized training at NUC and Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICBHE) in collaboration with National Open

University of Nigeria (NOUN). He is trained to conduct programme accreditation and also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education as a certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** abdulraheem.ahmad80@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348036378364.

AKANBI Bosede: Bosede E. Akanbi is a senior lecturer in the field of development economics with less than 5 years in quality assurance and accreditation expetience. She had her higher education at the Obafemi Awolowo University, Ile-Ife, Nigeria. She has undergone pedal online training and certified in 2020 by Pedagogical Leadership Training in Africa. She was also certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** bosede.akanbi@uniosun.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348038628724.

ALAYANDE Haruna: Haruna A. Ayanleke is an administrator with Federal University Oye-Ekiti, he had experience in accreditation at the National Universities Commission (NUC) where he served for over 30years. He had training on the strategies and policies of quality assurance. He has also recieved training in the conduct of programme and institutional accreditation. Hew was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovations (Africa) and the African Qyuality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for programme and institutional accreditation. **E-mail:** lawalleke@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348037031110.

BABAYO Suleman Audu: Suleman Babayo Audu is a graduate of B.Sc. economics and M.Sc. political science (public policy analysis) with over 11 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at university of Maiduguri and Nasarawa State University Keffi, specialised training in computing oxp basic at National Institute of Information Technology, Kaduna (NIIT). He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in economics, accounting and political science He had also received training in quality assurance, fundamentals, current practice and future directions of accreditation in higher education, from Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education (VICHBE). **Email:** sbabayo@nuc.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +23408035220488.

BAKO Audu: Bako K. Audu is a Senior Personnel Officer of the National Universities Commission with over 7 years' experience in ensuring and assuring quality assurance in Nigerian Universities. He had his higher education at the University of Nigeria, Nsukka, Nigeria. He is presently working in the Directorate of Skills Development and Entrepreneurship. Prior to this time, he had served in the Directorate of International Cooperation and Liaison Services (DICLS) and Directorate of Protocol and Special Duties (DPSD). Coupled with the quality assurance functions, he is armed with entrepreneurial and employability skills for training Nigerian Students, internationalisation and diaspora engagement for sustainable collaborations and protocol abilities. **Email:** audubako2020@gmail.com **Telephone:** 08033851584.

EBEGBUNA Ikechukwuka: Ikechukwuka Ebegbuna is a staff of the directorate of the Executive Secretary's office, National Universities Commission. He has worked for over eleven years in the service for the commission. He had his higher education at both the University of Benin and University of Lagos, Nigeria. **Email:** ikeuno2002@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348027060118.

EZENYI Obianuju: Obianuju M. Ezenyi is staff of National Universities Commission. She has 5 years' experience on accreditation as she has serviced several panels to accreditation in Nigeria University system. She has her higher education at the University of Abuja and her master's in

public administration at University of Calabar. She has also received training on Quality assurance and Accreditation at Virtual institute for capacity building in higher education as a certified accreditor for programme accrreditation. **Email:** ujuezenyi@yahoo.com **Telephone:** +2348036767992.

IBRAHIM Rabiu: Rabiu Ibrahim is a staff of the National Universities Commission, Abuja with over 11 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his first degree in geography at the Bayero University Kano, Nigeria and pursuing his master's degree at the same University. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in the social science discipline. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** ribrahim@nuc.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348036084694.

ICHOKU Hyacinth: Hyacinth Eme Ichoku is a professor of economics and former Director of Academic Planning at the University of Nigeria Nsukka (UNN) and currently the Vice-Chancellor of Veritas University, Abuja. He had his first degree in Economics in 1998 from UNN and his master's degree in 2000 and PhD in 2006 from the University of Cape Town (South Africa). His area of specialization is Health Economics which has taught since 2001 also provided wide consultancy services to several national and international organizations. **Emails:** vc@veritas.edu.ng; hichoku@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +234-805-702-8180.

IHERIOHANMA Ekeoma: Ekeoma B. J. Iheriohanma is a professor of sociology with two years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Ife (now Obafemi Awolowo University), Ile-Ife and University of Ibadan, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in sociology and in social sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. Email: iherioha2005@yahoo.com. Telephone: +2348037025980.

IRENE Angela: Angela E. Irene is a Ph.D holder in economics innovation for 15 years, and nine (9) years' experienced in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the Ivanovo State University Ivanovo, Russian. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in social sciences, education, computer education and arts. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** angela22irene@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2347031166993.

KOFAR-MATA Jibril: Jibril I. Kofar-Mata is a principal personnel officer with over 11 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at Bayero University, Kano, Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria Nigeria and specialised training at Certiport, USA. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in sociology, and public administration. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** jibrilkmata@mail.com. **Telephone:** +2348065438373.

MOHAMMED Umar: Mohammed Umar is a senior lecturer in economics and director of academic planning with five years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University Utara Malaysia. He received VICBHE training on theory, practice and current development in quality assurance in higher education. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** mmumar2016@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347066696999.

NNONYELU Nkemdili: Nkemdili Nnonyelu is a professor of Sociology in Nnamdi Azikiwe University. He attended University of Nigeria, Nsukka, where he obtained BSc, MSc Industrial Sociology, and PhD, Industrial Relations from the same department. He has held different positions in the University, Head, Department of Sociology, Dean, Faculty of Social Sciences, and member of the University Governing Council. He also served as Commissioner for Education in Anambra State. **Email:** aunnonyelu@yahoo.co.uk. **Telephone:** +2348037202672.

ODUMEGWU-OKONKWO Chinonye: Chinonye Rita Odumegwu-Okonkwo is a professional accountant with over 17 years' experience in financial analysis. She had her higher education at Salem University Lokoja and Federal Polytechnic Oko, Nigeria respectively where she obtained a B.sc in accounting. She is currently undergoing a special masters training on management at Walden University Baltimore, USA. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation across all programmes by National Universities Commission (NUC), a quality assurance agency for higher education in Nigeria, with over 8 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. Email: nonyelumod@gmail.com. Telephone: +2348035761900.

OGBEIDE Angela: Angela Ogbeide is a staff of National Universities Commission (NUC) for over 26 years. She had her higher education at National Open University of Nigeria (NOUN) and University of Abuja, Nigeria. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in all university's programmes. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** aoogbeide@yahoo.com. **Telephone** +2348069668838.

OGUNBODEDE Emman: Emman F. Ogunbodede is a professor of transport geography. He is a Fellow of Chartered Institute of Logistics and Transport (FCILT). He had his higher education at the University of Ilorin, Nigeria and professional degree in Geographic Information System (GIS) at the Regional Centre for Training in Aerospace Survey (RECTAS), Ile-Ife, Nigeria. He has been involved in programme accreditation in geography and transport management in Nigeria universities. **Email:** emmanuelogunbodede2020@qmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348077860313.

OKAFOR Ogechukwu: Ogechukwu E. Okafor is a Chief Accreditation Officer in the National Universities Commission. Her experience in university quality assurance spans over nineteen years. She had her university education at Enugu State University of Science and Technology, Enugu where she obtained a Bachelor of Social Science degree in Sociology/Anthropology. She holds a master's degree in Sociology of Development from the University of Abuja and currently pursuing her Ph.D. in the same field. She is a trained accreditor in programme and institutional accreditation. She was certified as an accreditor in programme and institutional accreditation by the Virtual Institute for Capacity Building in Higher Education in 2021. **Email:** eoo20@hotmail.com. **Telephone:** +2347037781780.

OMEJE Obiageli: Obiageli Omeje is a distinguished professor of clinical psychology. a clinician par excellence. She had her higher education at the University of Nigeria , Nsukka. She has been involved in accreditation of psychology programme at the undergraduate level. **Email**; obyomeje@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2347035804421.

OWOEYE Olumide: Olumide M. Owoeye has a Doctor of Philosophy in demography and social statistics with over 17 years' teaching experience. He had his higher education at Obafemi Awolowo University Ile-Ife, and University of Lagos, Akoka Lagos, Nigeria. He is trained to conduct programme and institutional accreditation in higher education. **Email:** olumide.owoeye@bowen.edu.ng. **Telephone:** +2348033501526.

SHENGE Nyitor: Nyitor A. Shenge is a professor of industrial and organisational psychology with over 5 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at the University of Jos and University of Ibadan, Nigeria and specialised training at University of Alberta and Memorial University of Newfoundland (MUN), Canada. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in psychology, management and business administration. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** alex71851@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2348026160134.

SULEIMA-ILEMONA Oghogho: Suleiman-Ilemona Oghogho H. is a first-class graduate from the Eastern Mediterranean University, Cyprus, where she obtained her bachelor's degree in International Relations and Comparative Politics, and also went further to obtain a master's degree in International Relations with specialization on Conflict Resolution from the same University. She worked in SHELL Petroleum and Gas, Port- Harcourt IA, Rivers State, as a Liaison officer of SHELL's special project — ROCI. She currently works with the National universities Commission as an Assistant Chief Skill's development and Entrepreneurship officer. She joined the services of the Commission in April 2012 as an Officer 1. She rose through the ranks based on dedication and has competently represented the Commission on several grounds in the Nigerian Universities System — representing the Commission in the conduct of Accreditation exercises, resource verifications in pushing the frontiers of quality education amongst others. **Email:** joy_suleiman@yahoo.com. **Telephone:** +2349096969037, +2348169332228.

UCHENDU Queen: Uchendu Queen is a staff of the National Universities Commission Maitama Abuja in the Directorate of Accreditation. A graduate of Political Science from National Open University of Nigeria. She has over 5 years' experience in Quality Assurance and Accreditation . She has received training in the conduct of programme and institutional Accreditation. She was certified In 2021 by the Global University Network for innovation (Africa) and the Afrian Quality Assurance Network as a certified Accreditor for programme and institutional Accreditation. **Email:** queenuchendu2015@gmail.com **Telephone** +2347033201165

YUSUF Mohammed Kabir: Mohammed Kabir Yusuf is an assistant chief finance officer with 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation at the National Universities Commission. He had his higher education at the Abubakar Tafawa Balewa University, Bauchi, Nigeria and specialized training at Nigeria Defense Academy, Kaduna and the Nigeria College of Accountancy, Jos, Plateau state. He is also trained to conduct programme accreditation in social sciences, and other relevant disciplines. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African

Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** kbtech5050@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348034962353.

Veterinary Medicine

AYUBA Mohammed: Mohammed Ayuba is a chief research and innovation officer with 11 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He had his higher education at University of Maiduguri and Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria and specialised training in global public health and epidemiology. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in medicine and dentistry, veterinary medicine, basic medical sciences and allied health sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** masgkida@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348069535479.

LIGARI Gabriel Hadu: Gabriel Hadu Ligari, is a graduate of Veterinary Medicine from the university of Maiduguri Nigeria and is currently rounding up a Master of Science programme in veterinary microbiology at Ahmadu Bello University, Zaria, Nigeria. He has over 10 years' experience in quality assurance and accreditation. He is trained to conduct programme accreditation in veterinary and basic medical sciences. He has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. He was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** drligari@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348027982719.

OLADELE Omolade: Omolade A. Oladele is a professor of avian/poultry medicine with experience in quality assurance and accreditation. She had her higher education at the University of Ibadan, Nigeria and with non-degree trainings at Michigan State University, USA, and the Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Israel. She is trained to conduct programme accreditation in veterinary medicine. She has also received training in the conduct of institutional accreditation. She was certified in 2021 by the Global University Network for Innovation (Africa) and the African Quality Assurance Network as a Certified Accreditor for Programme and Institutional Accreditation. **Email:** lade.oladele@gmail.com. **Telephone:** +2348023250039.